Jennifer Tabakin

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Town Manager

Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: jtabakin@townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
www.townofgb.org

Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

SELECTBOARD’S MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018
6:30 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION JOINT MEETING WITH THE ZBA
7:00 PM - REGULAR SESSION
TOWN HALL, 334 MAIN STREET

ORDER OF AGENDA

6:30 PM - OPEN MEETING
1. CALL TO ORDER:

6:30 pm Open Session
6:30 pm Conference Room

CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION and Return to Open Session - Town Manager’s

Conference Room
A. Executive Session, under MGL ¢.30A, §22(g)(1) to review the release of executive session
minutes and under MGL ¢.30A, §21(a)(3) and (6), to discuss litigation strategy relating to
pending litigation known as (1) Belanger v. Zoning Board of Appeals, Berkshire Superior
Court, C.A. No. 1876CV00134; (2) GJO, LLC v. Zoning Board of Appeals, et al., Land Court
Docket No. 2018MISC000240; and (3) GJO, LLC v. Ronald Majdalany et al, Land Court
Docket No. 18MISC 000240 (KCL) if the Chair declares that an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the Town’s litigating and/or negotiating position. A vote regarding

whether to go into executive session is expected; and votes may occur during the executive
session.

Roll Call Vote

Chair’s Declaration:

I declare, under MGL ¢.30A, §22(g)(1) and under MG.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(3) and (6), that the purpose
of the executive session will be to review the release of the August 27, 2018 executive session
minutes and to discuss litigation strategy regarding pending litigation concerning 11 Roger Road
known as: (1) Belanger v. Zoning Board of Appeals, Berkshire Superior Court, C.A. No.
1876CV00134; and (2) GJO, LLC v. Zoning Board of Appeals, et al., Land Court Docket No.
18MISC000240; and (3) GJO, LLC v. Ronald Majdalany et al, Land Court Docket No. 18MISC




000240 (KCL) because discussions of the foregoing in open session could have a detrimental effect
on the litigating and/or negotiating position of the Town and to Return To Open Session at the
conclusion of the executive session.

Motion Convening the Executive Session:

I move that the Select Board go into executive session under MGL ¢.30A, §22(g)(1) and under
M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(3)and (6) for the purposes and reasons declared by the Chair and with the
Board and to Return To Open Session at the conclusion of the Executive Session.

Roll Call Vote:

OPEN SESSION:

7:00 PM - OPEN MEETING
1. CALL TO ORDER:

2. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS:
A. General Comments by the Board.

3. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT:
A. Department Updates

B. Project Updates
- Update on Bids for Electrical Aggregation.

- Adding Fee for Electrical Management.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A. Special Permit application of Great Barrington Real Estate LLC, ¢/o Nicholas Arienti,

Hellman Shearn and Arienti LLP, to modify the existing Special Permit 538-96, at
300 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, MA, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4
C(11), 6.1.9, 7.12, and 10.4 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw. Modification
is requested in order to allow retail use of an area at the rear (east side) of the
building that is currently designated for parking. (Discussion/Vote)

a. Open Public Hearing

b. Explanation of Project

c. Speak in Favor/Opposition

d. Motion to Close Public Hearing

e. Motion re: Findings

f. Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table

5. LICENSES OR PERMITS:
A. John Bevan/Clarion Concerts in Columbia County, Inc. for Two (2) One Day Beer and
Wine Liquor Licenses for 9/29/18 and 10/13/18 from 5:00 pm — 9:00 pm at St. James
Place, 352 Main Street. (Discussion/Vote)

6. OLD BUSINESS:

A. W.E.B DuBois
- Presentation

- SB - Appointments of the W.E.B. DuBois Legacy Committee. (Discussion/Vote)



B. SB — Continuation — Discussion of Town Meeting/Election Calendar 2019.
(Discussion/Vote)

7. NEW BUSINESS:
A. Steven Silverstein/Commonwealth Cultivation, Inc. — Request to Change the Name of the
corporation to Green Railroad Group, Inc. (Discussion/Vote)
B. SB —Review of Town’s CPA Applications. (Discussion/Vote)
8. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:
9. SELECTBOARD’S TIME:
10. MEDIA TIME:
11. ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT SELECTBOARD’S SPECIAL MEETING: Tuesday, October 9, 2018, 7:00 P.M.

/ t NWJeA /I/J(,/L/Li Ja

"Jennifer Tabakin, Town Manager

/

Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 304 sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may
make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit
the meeting through any medium. At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other
attendees of any such recordings. Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must
receive permission of the chair. The listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by
the chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and
other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
COMMUNITY CHOICE POWER SUPPLY PROGRAM

AGGREGATION PLAN

PREPARED BY

COLONIAL POWER GROUP, INC.

Hyproved. 105 4. 801C

PURPOSE OF THE AGGREGATION PLAN

The Town of Great Barrington (“Town”) developed this Aggregation Plan (“Plan”) in
compliance with Massachusetts law regarding public aggregation of electric consumers. It
contains required information on the structure, operations, services, funding, and policies of the
Town’s Plan. The Plan has been developed in consultation with an aggregation implementation
consultant (Consultant), initially Colonial Power Group, Inc. (CPG) and the Massachusetts
Department of Energy Resources (DOER).

The purpose of this Plan is to represent consumer interests in competitive markets for electricity.
It seeks to aggregate consumers in the Town to negotiate rates for power supply. It brings
together the buying power of more than 7,000 consumers. Furthermore, the Town seeks to take
control of energy prices. Participation is voluntary for each eligible consumer. Eligible
consumers have the opportunity to decline service provided through the Plan and to choose any
Competitive Supplier they wish. Based on enrollment figures from previous community
aggregations, CPG anticipates that 97% of the eligible consumers will participate. The Town has

distributed this Plan for public review prior to submitting it to the Massachusetts Department of
Public Utilities (“Department”).



= 2 o

11.

12.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The Process of Municipal AZEregation ........cocvcveveriirieinieieierere et 1
Great Barrington’s Community Choice Power Supply Program

2,1 Organizationa] BErie I essmssmmssoomssessssssmseesso5si0mmssss s s em s i 2
2.2 Operational Levels .......coeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiecece e e 2-4
2.3 OPCIALIONS ..ottt sttt sttt ettt ettt bt sb et s e e sbe s e sne st essaeseesaan 4
2.4 Staffing and ManPOWET.......ccccvveriiriiiieniiieeesieeeee e sre st e st ereene s 4-5
POMUCTIS 5050055550530 3855 s 57 3 o B SRR A S o SRR 5
Activation and Termination

AT ACHIVALION .ttt ettt st st a e et ese e saesb e sre s e s et et e e eeseeneens 5-9
4.2 TerMINATION ....cviiieiiiiiect ittt e sttt e veere b e s ees 9-10
Methods for Entering and Terminating Agreements ..........cccceceeeeeveeieeeeeecoioreeine e 10
Rate Setting, Costs, and Billing

0:1 RAlS Bl s immoussnvmnusmsnss s somsssn v oo sasssssms s ssswsos ssosaimsnsonns 10-11
0.2 0SS, ..ttt et bbbt s re e e e s b enaesaesaeene e 11
0.3 BiIllING woviiiiiiiiic e 11-12
UNIVETSAL ACCESS...veviniiiiiiiiceiet ettt sttt sttt ettt ene 12-13
Equitable Treatment of Ratepayers........c.ccovvevevierieriineiiiieeeesecesee e 13
B e D 5 s usmsnrmermsns umemasssvssswssnssninm s nambessiess s s 683w ams 5 SRS 5.5 5 5555555 bk e s 13

Rights and Responsibilities of Participants

TO.T RIGRES oot ettt 14
10.2 RESPONSIDIIITIES ..covveivieniiciiiiie ettt e eae e ere s e 14
Benefits of Municipal Aggregation

111 Participation in Competitive MArKEt. ... s simimsmsisismssisnsmusinsoss ssssnnaronsnssnsessrnmssmsans 14
112 Scleation of Alernais SUPPLEr venuommswmmmmmsssrmmm s R A 14
11.3 Indemnification and Risk Associated with Competitive Market....................... 14-15
11.4 Other ProteCtions .....ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiirteiiie ettt re e ene e 15



REQUIREMENTS FOR MUNICIPAL AGGREGATION

The Massachusetts Electric Utility Restructuring Act of 1997 (“Restructuring Act”) contains
several requirements for municipal aggregators. One requirement is to develop an aggregation
plan in consultation with the DOER. The Plan is subject to review by consumers in the
participating municipality and approval by the Department.

1 THE PROCESS OF MUNICIPAL AGGREGATION

Municipal aggregation involves a multi-step public process as follows:

1.1 Vote and Authorization to become a Public Aggregator

1.2 Development of Plan in Consultation with DOER

1.3 Review of Plan by Town Manager, Board of Selectmen and Consumers
1.4 Vote on Plan by Board of Selectmen

1.5 Submission of Plan for Department Approval

1.6 Public Hearing on Plan by Department

| P Selection of Date for Receipt of Price Terms from Competitive Suppliers
1.8 Selection of Competitive Supplier by Town Manager

1.9 Notification of Enrollment for Eligible Consumers

1.10  Beginning of Opt-Out Period (30 days prior to first service date)

1.11  Transfer of Participating Consumers to Competitive Supplier

In addition to this process, municipal aggregators must comply with open meeting laws, ethical
rules, and certain public bidding and information requirements.



2 GREAT BARRINGTON’S COMMUNITY CHOICE POWER
SUPPLY PROGRAM

The Town offers one program to achieve its goals: Great Barrington’s Community Choice Power
Supply Program (“Program™). The Program provides professional representation on behalf of
consumers in state proceedings and in regional or local forums to protect consumer interests in
an evolving marketplace.

The Program is designed to offer competitive choice to eligible consumers and to gain other
favorable economic and non-economic terms in service contracts. The Town does not buy and
resell power, but represents consumer interests to set the terms for service. Through a
competitive bid and negotiation process, the Town develops a contract with a Competitive
Supplier for firm, all-requirements service. The contract runs for a fixed term. The process of
contract approval contains checks and balances. Once the contract has been negotiated by the
Town’s agent, it must be submitted to the Town Manager for approval. And lastly, eligible
consumers may opt-out of the Program, and select Basic Service or power supply from any other
Competitive Supplier they wish at any time before or following their enrollment in the Town’s
Program. No eligible consumer is required to receive service under the Town’s contract. [See
Section 4.1.6 for detailed information on the opt-out process.]

2.1 ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

The Town’s government is led by a five person Board of Selectmen. Daily operations
are overseen by a Town Manager. Town elections are held the second Tuesday in May.

The Board of Selectmen is composed of five members elected for three year terms. They meet
every second and fourth Monday evening at 7:00 P.M. at Town Hall. They may also hold other
meetings from time to time. The Board of Selectmen acts as the Town’s Chief Executive Body
responsible for the general welfare of the community. Specific powers and responsibilities of the
Board of Selectmen are set forth in the Town Charter. The operational role of the Town and its
agent in relation to consumers is outlined and described in the following pages.

2.2 OPERATIONAL LEVELS

There are five operational levels to the Town’s Program as follows:

2.2.1 Level One: Consumers

Consumers hold the ultimate authority over the Program and its functions. They can elect

candidates for the Board of Selectmen who may take positions regarding the Program. They can
2



participate in local and regional meetings and hearings regarding issues related to restructuring in
general and the Town’s Program in particular. And they can attend meetings to express their
views.

Every eligible consumer in the Town may participate in the Town’s Program. All eligible
consumers will also have the ability to decline service through the Competitive Supplier and
choose any other power supply option they wish or remain with the Local Distributor, National
Grid (NGRID). Eligible consumers who are dissatisfied with services provided under the
contract negotiated by the Town may also communicate directly with the Competitive Supplier
or the Consultant retained by the Town to assist with the implementation of the Plan via e-mail
or toll-free telephone number in an effort to alter or otherwise improve service. Eligible
consumers may also opt-out at any time by contacting the Competitive Supplier. Eligible
consumers may also bring issues before the Board of Selectmen.

2.2.2 Level Two: Board of Selectmen

Based upon its existing authority or authority provided by voters at Town elections, the Board of
Selectmen may act on program and policy issues and contract recommendations. In addition, it
may provide instructions to the Town’s agent regarding specific policy or program decisions to
be made under the Program. It may also raise issues directed to it by consumers for the Town to
address.

2.2.3 Level Three: Town Manager

The Town Manager carries out the collective decisions and instructions of the Board of
Selectmen and participating consumers.

2.2.4 Level Four: Consultant

As the Town’s agent, the Consultant shall provide the day-to-day management and supervision
of the business affairs of the Program under a contract agreement. The Consultant shall serve as
the Town’s procurement agent, utilizing its existing staff to solicit services as requested by the
Town. In addition, the Consultant provides office space and administrative support to coordinate
the Program’s operations.

This administrative support includes:

e communications;

e program development;

e recordkeeping; and

e program oversight and maintenance.



2.2.5 Level Five: Competitive Suppliers

Competitive Suppliers contract with the Town through its Town Manager. The contract is
negotiated, recommended, and monitored for compliance by the Consultant. No contract is
binding until it is approved by the Town Manager. The complete set of Competitive Supplier
responsibilities is found in the Electric Service Agreement (ESA) between the Town and the
Competitive Supplier.

2.3 OPERATIONS

The Program’s operations are guided by the provisions and goals contained in this Plan and the
instructions and decisions of the Town Manager, the Consultant, and participating consumers.

The goals of this Plan are as follows:

e provide the basis for aggregation of eligible consumers on a non-discriminatory basis;

e acquire a market rate for power supply and transparent pricing;

e provide equal sharing of economic savings based on current electric rates;

o allow those eligible consumers who choose not to participate to opt-out;

e provide full public accountability to participating consumers; and

o utilize municipal and other powers and authorities that constitute basic consumer
protection to achieve these goals.

24  STAFFING AND MANPOWER
The operations necessary to plan, deliver, and manage the Town’s Program include:

e technical analysis;

e competitive procurement of services;
e regulatory approvals;

e accounting and fiscal management;

e contract maintenance;

e communications;

e program coordination; and

e administrative support.

The Town intends to utilize the Consultant as the professional, technical, and legal consultant to
operate the Program. The Consultant is a licensed broker of electricity in Massachusetts (EB-
107). The Consultant has experience designing, implementing and administering opt-out
municipal aggregation programs.



The Consultant will be responsible for monitoring all aspects of the Program and any resulting
contractual agreements, including but not limited to: monitoring and reporting on compliance
with all contract terms and conditions, resolution of contract issues, implementation of the opt-
out process for consumers, participation in negotiations with NGRID, preparation of reports, as
directed, and routine updates and attendance at meetings with the Town Manager and Board of
Selectmen.

The Program has been developed on behalf of the Town by the Consultant with the support of

technical consultants and legal counsel. Once a contract has been secured, the Consultant will
administer the Program.

The Consultant will undertake negotiations with Competitive Suppliers and provide
representation at the state level, as needed, at the direction of the Town Manager and Board of
Selectmen. The terms and conditions of any contract may be subject to review by the Town
Counsel, as well as by any outside legal counsel which may be selected by the Town, and may be
further subject to the Town Counsel’s approval as to legal form.

3 FUNDING

Initial funding for Town’s Program comes from private capital supplied by CPG. The ESA with
a Competitive Supplier will include a $0.001 per kWh adder that will be paid by the Competitive
Supplier to the Consultant. The $0.001 per kWh adder will fund the on-going costs of the
Program. The start-up costs, to be borne by the Consultant, include costs for legal representation,
public education, and communications. Mailing costs will be borne by the Competitive Supplier.

4 ACTIVATION AND TERMINATION

4.1 ACTIVATION

Following the process of municipal aggregation and competitive procurement of a proposed
contract by the Town, activation of the Program requires the following steps:

a) Approval of Plan by Department

b) Acceptance of ESAs by Board of Selectmen and Town Manager
c) Signing of ESA by Board of Selectmen and Town Manager

d) Notification of Enrollment for Eligible Consumers

e) Notification of NGRID

f) Beginning of Opt-Out Period

g) Transfer of Participating Consumers to Competitive Supplier



Each of these steps is described as follows:
4.1.1 Approval of Plan by Department

The Town, through its agent, shall file this Plan with the Department. The Department is
required to hold a public hearing on the Plan.

4.1.2 Acceptance of ESAs by Board of Selectmen and Town Manager

All contracts negotiated by the Town shall be expressly conditioned upon the acceptance of the
contract by the Town Manager. Competitive Suppliers and contracts must comply with all
applicable laws and rules and regulations promulgated by the Department concerning
Competitive Suppliers.

4.1.3 Signing of ESA by Board of Selectmen and Town Manager

With the signing of the contract by the Town Manager, the terms and conditions in the contract
will be utilized for service for eligible consumers within the municipal boundaries of the Town,
except for those eligible consumers who have selected a Competitive Supplier prior to the
contract activation date and do not wish to switch to service under the Town’s contract, or those
eligible consumers who affirmatively opt-out of the Program.

4.1.4 Notification of Enrollment for Eligible Consumers

Following approval of the contract by the Town, the Competitive Supplier shall undertake
notification of all eligible consumers on Basic Service to be enrolled. NGRID will inform the
Competitive Supplier and the Consultant as to which consumers are on Basic Service and which
consumers are receiving power from third-party suppliers. NGRID will electronically transmit
the name, address and account of eligible consumers and run this data just prior to the meter read
at which the change to the Competitive Supplier is set to occur to ensure that no consumers
contracted with third-party suppliers are enrolled. Only current Basic Service consumers will be
sent opt-out notices. The Town may also generally notify all consumers receiving competitive
service of their eligibility to receive power from the Town’s Competitive Supplier. Once the
appropriate notification has been provided to the eligible consumer and applicable opt-out
requirements met, the Competitive Supplier will electronically enroll the eligible consumer by
submitting an “enroll customer” transaction to NGRID in accordance with the rules and
procedures set forth in the EBT Working Group Report, which is applicable to all Competitive
Suppliers and distribution companies in Massachusetts.



The process of notification shall be multi-layered and will include:

mailings by the Town;

® newspaper notices;

public service announcements (PSAs); and

e notices posted in Town Hall.

Prior to enrollment, this notification shall:

e inform eligible consumers they have the right to opt-out of the aggregated entity
without penalty and choose Basic Service at any time before or after their first day of

service;

e prominently state all charges to be made and a comparison of the price and primary
terms of the Town’s contract compared to the price and terms of NGRID’s Basic

Service;

o explain the opt-out process; and

e provide written notification that no charges associated with the opt-out will be made
by the Competitive Supplier.

When a new eligible consumer first moves to the Town, the eligible consumer will not be
assigned to the Town’s Competitive Supplier until the Competitive Supplier submits an “enroll
customer” transaction. Prior to such “enroll customer” transaction, the eligible consumer shall
receive Basic Service. The Competitive Supplier is responsible for including new eligible
consumers in the Program as they move into the Town by the requesting electronic transmittals
on a quarterly basis from NGRID, notifying and enrolling per the procedures followed for the

initial enrollment.

The approximate timing of the major procedural steps related to the notification of consumers is

as follows:

Day 1
Day 2

Day 3
Day 14
Day 18

Day 19
Day 21
Days 21-51

Supply contract executed between Town and Competitive Supplier
Competitive Supplier notifies NGRID to prepare Town eligible consumer
data

Competitive Supplier begins EDI testing with NGRID

Competitive Supplier receives eligible consumer data from NGRID

CPG and/or Competitive Supplier mails opt-out notice to all eligible
consumers

30-day opt-out period begins on date of postmark

Eligible consumers receive mail

Consumers wishing to opt-out return reply card in pre-paid envelope to

Competitive Supplier
7



Day 33 Competitive Supplier completes EDI testing with NGRID

Day 52 Competitive Supplier removes opt-outs from eligible list

Day 53 Competitive Supplier sends “supplier enrolls customer” EDI for all
participating consumers

Participating consumers are enrolled with supplier on the next meter read, provided that the
enrollment transaction is submitted no fewer than two full business days before the meter read.

Our Consultant’s experience with previous aggregation programs suggests that the Town,
Competitive Supplier and NGRID need about two months to complete the consumer notification
and enrollment process.

The procedures described above may also be found in NGRID’s Terms and Conditions for
Municipal Aggregators, M.D.P.U. No. 1202, as amended or superseded from time to time. These
procedures were discussed in numerous meetings between CPG and NGRID.

The methods by which eligible consumers will be enrolled in the Program are consistent with
NGRID’s Terms and Conditions for Competitive Suppliers, M.D.P.U. No. 1201, as amended or
superseded from time to time.

4.1.5 Notification of NGRID

Along with notification of eligible consumers, the Town shall notify the selected Competitive
Supplier and NGRID to begin preparation of the administrative process to transfer eligible
consumers coincident with each eligible consumer’s billing cycle. Alternatively, or in
combination with the Town notification, the selected Competitive Supplier may notify NGRID
to begin preparation of the administrative process.

4.1.6 Beginning of Opt-Out Period

Eligible consumers may opt-out of service from the Program at no charge either in advance of
service start up deadlines or at any time after the first day of service. Participating consumers
who seek to return to NGRID’s Basic Service should provide notice to the Competitive Supplier
and/or NGRID five or more business days before the next scheduled meter read date. Pursuant to
NGRID’s Terms and Conditions for Municipal Aggregators, M.D.P.U. No. 1202, participating
residential consumers will be transferred to NGRID’s Basic Service in two business days if they
directly notify NGRID of the intent to terminate generation service from the Competitive
Supplier. If a commercial or industrial consumer directly notifies NGRID of the choice to
terminate generation service from the Competitive Supplier, the generation service shall be
terminated on the date of the customer’s next scheduled meter read. If a residential, commercial,
or industrial customer notifies the Competitive Supplier of the choice to terminate receipt of

8



generation service, the termination shall take place on the date of the customer’s next scheduled
meter read, so long as the Competitive Supplier has submitted the transaction to NGRID no
fewer than two business days prior to the meter read date. There shall be no charge for returning
to NGRID’s Basic Service in this manner. Further opportunities for eligible consumer opt-out
may be negotiated by the Town and the Competitive Supplier and included in the terms of the
contract presented to the Board of Selectmen, the Town Manager, and made part of the public
information offered to each eligible consumer. Eligible consumers who opt-out and subsequently
wish to enroll may be enrolled at the Competitive Supplier’s discretion and pursuant to NGRID’s
Terms and Conditions for Competitive Suppliers, M.D.P.U. No. 1201, as amended or superseded
from time to time.

4.1.7 Transfer of Participating Consumers to Competitive Supplier
The process of activation is an administrative function with three parts:

a) Data Preparation: NGRID will identify all eligible consumers on Basic Service in the
Town by eliminating those who have already selected a Competitive Supplier.

b) Automatic Enrollment: All verified eligible consumers shall be transferred to the
Town’s Competitive Supplier coincident with NGRID’s billing periods, unless they
have previously sent in notification of their intent to opt-out according to established
deadlines. Eligible consumers will be enrolled with the new Competitive Supplier
over the period of one month. Service under the new Competitive Supplier shall begin
at the start of the billing period following transfer.

¢) Notification: NGRID shall notify each transferred participating consumer of the
change to the Town’s Competitive Supplier with its last bill for Basic Service.

4.2 TERMINATION

The Program may be terminated in two ways:

e upon contract termination or expiration without any extension, renewal, or subsequent
contract being negotiated; or

e at the decision of the Board of Selectmen and Town Manager to dissolve the
Program.

Each participating consumer receiving service under the Town’s Program will receive
notification of termination of the Program 90 days prior to such termination.

In the event of contract termination, participating consumers would return to NGRID’s Basic
Service or choose a Competitive Supplier. This transfer would occur in coordination with



NGRID using established EDI protocols and in accordance with the rules and procedures set
forth in the EBT Working Group Report.

5 METHODS FOR ENTERING AND TERMINATING AGREEMENTS

The Town’s process for entering, modifying, enforcing, and terminating all agreements
associated with the Program shall comply with the requirements of the Town’s charter, and state
and federal laws. Where required, the procedures outlined in M.G.L. ¢. 30B shall be followed.
Other agreements shall be entered, modified, or terminated in compliance with the law and
according to the express provisions of the relevant agreement.

Prior to the end of the initial ESA, the Consultant will be responsible for conducting a
subsequent bidding process for a new ESA. The Town Manager is responsible for executing a
new ESA. Customers will be notified through press releases and public notices. New opt-out
notices will not be mailed. The Town will not use on-bill messaging or bill inserts. However,
NGRID may include on-bill messaging notifying consumers of a supplier switch. The transfer of
customers from the existing supplier to the new supplier is conducted by the new supplier in
coordination with NGRID using established EDI protocols.

The Town will notify NGRID of the planned termination or extension of the program. In
particular, the Town will provide NGRID notice:

e 90 days prior to a planned termination of the program;
e 90 days prior to the end of the anticipated term of the program’s ESA; and

e four business-days after the successful negotiation of a new electricity service
agreement.

6 RATE SETTING, COSTS, AND BILLING

The Town will offer the Program at rates and terms to be negotiated with Competitive Suppliers.
All Competitive Supplier charges to the participating consumer will be fully and prominently
disclosed under the notification process.

NGRID shall continue to provide metering, billing, and maintenance of the distribution system
as a regulated monopoly function. Charges for metering, billing and other distribution services
shall be regulated by the Department, unless otherwise provided for in law, or Department rules
and regulations.

10



6.1 RATE SETTING

Under Department orders, NGRID assigns the rate classification and corresponding character of
service and associated regulated rates. These rates include a monthly customer charge, a
distribution charge, a transmission charge, a transition charge, an energy conservation charge,
and a renewable energy charge that currently make up a portion of a ratepayer’s bill. Although
the Town, or its agent, may participate in regulatory proceedings and represent the interests of
ratepayers regarding these regulated rates, it will not assign or alter existing rate classifications

without the approval of the Department. [See Section 6.3 for an example of a typical residential
bill.]

The focus of the Town, as noted above, will be acquisition of competitive prices and terms for
power supply. This price, or prices, will be set through the competitive bid and negotiation
process, and will be noted on the participating consumer’s bill as the “generation charge”.

The competitive bid process will seek prices that will differ among the rate classifications
established by NGRID’s tariffs. The terms and conditions of service may also vary among rate
classifications.

6.2 COSTS

There is no cost to eligible or participating consumers. The Program funding will be derived
from a $0.001 per kWh commission fee payable by the Competitive Supplier to the Consultant.

In addition, the Town may fund administration costs associated with Energy Management
services, of which one of the responsibilities would be to assist with the Aggregation Program,
through an Operational Adder payable by the Competitive Supplier to the Town.

6.3 BILLING

Participating consumer billing under the Town’s Program will be made by the Competitive
Supplier under contract and shall be incorporated into the standard monthly utility billing.
Participating consumers will receive a “complete bill” from NGRID that incorporates the power
supply charge and NGRID’s delivery charges. The bill shall include a clear delineation of all
regulated and non-regulated charges.

The typical residential “complete bill” for use of 500 kWh shows the following charges for
NGRID’s Basic Service in November 2015:

11



For Customer With Monthly Usage of 500 kWh

Rate
 ($/kWh) | Charge

Delivery Services Detail  (Rate: R1) i |
Customer Charge 4.00
Distribution Charge - 0.03977 19.89
Transition Charge o - (0.00164) (0.82)
Transmission Charge 0.02614 13.07
Energy Efficiency Charge 7 7 - 0.01624 8.12
Renewable Energy Charge B . 0.00050 0.25
Total Delivery Services  $4451
Supplier Services Detail  (Rate: Basic Service) | | |
Generation Services Charge 0.13038 65.19
Total Supplier Services | - $65.19
Average Bill Total ~$109.70

Sources: http://www.nationalgridus.com/masselectric/non_html/MA Residential Table.pdf
http://www.nationalgridus.com/non _html/1115meco.pdf

Accessed: November 1, 2015

7 UNIVERSAL ACCESS

“Universal access” is a term derived from the traditional regulated utility environment in which
all consumers desiring service receive that service. The DOER’s Guide to Municipal Electric
Aggregation in Massachusetts has defined universal access to mean “electric services sufficient
for basic needs (an evolving bundle of basic services) available to virtually all members of the
population regardless of income.” The Guide also provides that a municipal aggregation plan
meets the requirement of universal access “by giving all consumers within its boundaries the
opportunity to participate, whether they are currently on Basic Service or the supply service of a
Competitive Supplier.” For the purposes of the Town’s Program this will mean that all existing
consumers within the borders of the Town and all new consumers in the Town shall be eligible
for service from the Competitive Supplier under the terms and conditions of the contract. One of
the Town’s goals, as indicated in Section 2.3, is to “Provide the basis for aggregation of eligible
consumers on a non-discriminatory basis”.

Service under the Town’s Program shall include rate classifications in adherence with universal
service principles and requirements, and the traditional non-discriminatory practices of local

12



government. Contracts with all Competitive Suppliers shall contain provisions to maintain these
principles and equitable treatment of all rate classifications.

Eligible existing consumers in the Town shall be transferred to the Program unless they have
already contracted with a Competitive Supplier or affirmatively opted-out of the Program.

Eligible low-income consumers shall remain subject to all existing provisions of state law
regarding their rights to return to Basic Service and to participate in the Program as well.

New Eligible consumers in the service territory shall be enrolled in the Program unless they
already contracted with a Competitive Supplier or affirmatively opted-out of the Program. New
Eligible consumers will retain the right to opt-out any time after the commencement of Program
service.

8 EQUITABLE TREATMENT OF RATEPAYERS

All ratepayers will be treated equitably. They will be guaranteed the right to raise and resolve
disputes with the Competitive Supplier, be provided all required notices and information, and
always retain the right to opt-out of the Town’s Program as described herein or to switch
Competitive Suppliers. The requirement of equitable treatment of all ratepayers does not,
however, require that all ratepayers be offered the same pricing or terms and conditions. To
impose such an interpretation to the statutory requirements governing municipal aggregation
programs would, in effect, result in inequitable treatment, as attempting to apply identical prices,
terms, and conditions to ratepayers with widely disparate characteristics would have the
inevitable effect of giving some ratepayers more favorable service than others. The
implementation of the Program will recognize this reality through appropriate distinctions in
pricing and, where applicable, terms and conditions among ratepayers.

9 RELIABILITY

“Reliability” in power supply and in transmission and distribution is essential to consumers. This
will be accomplished and reinforced by the Program at several levels through:

e provisions of the contract that will include language on reliability of supply, liability
and damages provisions;

e traditional proceedings related to NGRID’s regulated transmission and distribution
services; and

e direct discussions with NGRID concerning specific or general problems related to
quality and reliability of transmission and distribution service in the Town.

13



10 RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF PARTICIPANTS

10.1 RIGHTS

All participating consumers shall enjoy the protections of law afforded to them as they currently
exist or as they may be amended from time to time. These include rights to question billing or
service quality or service practices. Under protocols developed by the Department, problems
related to billing or service shall be directed to the appropriate parties. All eligible consumers
shall also enjoy the individual right to decline participation in the Town’s Program.

10.2 RESPONSIBILITIES
All participating consumers shall meet all standards and responsibilities required by the

Department, including payment of billings and access to essential metering and other equipment
to carry out utility operations.

11 BENEFITS OF MUNICIPAL AGGREGATION

The Program functions under the restrictions of state law and reflects a range of results and
opportunities:

11.1  PARTICIPATION IN COMPETITIVE MARKET

Many consumers lack knowledge and leverage to negotiate terms for power supply. A municipal
aggregator provides them with an option for professional representation and the leverage of a

large group so that they may participate more effectively in the competitive process and achieve
benefits.

11.2 SELECTION OF ALTERNATE SUPPLIER

Because the law guarantees the right to opt-out, including the right to choose Basic Service at no
charge, all eligible consumers have the right to select a Competitive Supplier other than the one
chosen by the Town Manager and Board of Selectmen.

11.3 INDEMNIFICATION AND RISK ASSOCIATED WITH COMPETITIVE
MARKET

In a competitive market, it is possible that the failure of a Competitive Supplier to provide
service may result in the need for participating consumers to acquire alternative power supply, or
for participating consumers to receive power at Basic Service prices. The Town will seek to

14



minimize this risk by contracting with reputable Competitive Suppliers who demonstrate reliable
service. The Town also intends to include conditions in its contract with a Competitive Supplier
that will indemnify participating consumers against risks or problems with power supply service.

11.4 OTHER PROTECTIONS

The Town intends to negotiate a range of provisions in its contracts to enhance participating
consumer protection.

12 REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING AGGREGATED SERVICE

The Town shall comply with the requirements established by law and the rules set forth by the
Department concerning aggregated service.

15



Administrative Adder
Example over 24 months

Delivery Charges Supply Charges | Administrative $0.001 Adder . Total Charges
eaEDater gt sl (from Ngrid) (from Supplier) Adder Rate Total Fee Electrical Bare “Tatal Lharges with 1-Mil Adder
9/20/2018 735 $86.32 $83.12 $0.001 S0.74 0.113 $169.44 $170.18
8/20/2018 795 $92.94 $89.93 $0.001 $0.80 0.113 $182.87 $183.67
7/23/2018 884 $103.16 $100.01 $0.001 $0.88 0.113 $203.20 $204.08
6/22/2018 624 $75.36 $70.52 $0.001 $0.62 0.113 $145.88 $146.50
5/22/2018 579 $70.86 $65.41 $0.001 $0.58 0.113 $136.27 $136.85
4/20/2018 514 $64.58 $58.03 $0.001 $0.51 0.113 $122.61 $123.12
3/22/2018 757 $92.47 $85.62 $0.001 $0.76 0.113 $178.09 $178.85
2/21/2018 795 $92.94 $89.93 $0.001 $0.80} 0.113 $182.87 $183.67
1/22/2018 884 $103.16 $100.01 $0.001 $0.88 0.113 $203.20 $204.08

12/20/2017 656 $80.79 $60.90 $0.001 $0.66 0.093 $141.69 $142.35
11/20/2017 896 $108.35 $83.30 $0.001 $0.90 0.093 $191.65 $192.55
10/20/2017 610 $75.55 $56.61 $0.001 $0.61 0.093 $132.16 $132.77
9/20/2017 609 $75.39 $56.51 $0.001 $0.61 0.093 $131.90 $132.51
8/22/2017 553 $68.98 $51.29 $0.001 $0.55 0.093 $120.27 $120.82
7/24/2017 661 $81.39 $59.81 $0.001 $0.66 0.090 $141.20 $141.86
6/21/2017 554 $69.09 $50.07 $0.001 $0.55 0.090 $119.16 $119.71
5/22/2017 579 $71.48 $52.37 $0.001 $0.58 0.090 $123.83 $124.41
4/21/2017 526 $64.31 $47.53 $0.001 $0.53 0.090 $111.84 $112.37
3/22/2017 492 $58.96 $44.43 $0.001 $0.49 0.090 $103.39 $103.88
2/21/2017 598 $64.76 $54.08 $0.001 $0.60 0.090 $118.84 $119.44
1/20/2017 653 $70.22 $69.91 $0.001 $0.65 0.107 $133.80 $134.45
12/20/2016 700 $74.88 $68.51 $0.001 $0.70 0.098 $143.06 $143.76
11/18/2016 472 $52.32 $43.33 $0.001 $0.47 0.092 $95.32 $95.79
10/21/2016 550 $0.00 $0.001 $0.55 $102.23 $102.78
15676|Total usage over 24 Months 2-Year Total $15.68
653.17|Average Monthly kWh usage
S 0.65 |Average Monthly Administration Fee




SR 5#’#&?/’/5

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, September 24, 2018 at
7:00 PM at Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA, to act on the special permit
application of Great Barrington Real Estate LLC, c/o Nicholas Arienti, Hellman Shearn and
Arienti LLP, to modify existing Special Permit 538-96, at 300 Stockbridge Road, Great
Barrington, MA, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 C(11), 6.1.9, 7.12, and 10.4 of the Great
Barrington Zoning Bylaw. Modification is requested in order to allow retail use of an area at the
rear (east side) of the building that is currently designated for parking.

Stephen C. Bannon, Chair

Please Publish Friday, August 31, 2018 and Friday, September 7, 2018

Berkshire Record



SP # 881-18

Great Barrington Real Estate LLC, c/o Nicholas Arienti, Hellman Shearn and Arienti LLP, to modify
existing Special Permit 538-96, at 300 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, MA, in accordance with
Sections 3.1.4 C(11), 6.1.9, 7.12, and 10.4 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw. Modification is
requested in order to allow retail use of an area at the rear (east side) of the building that is currently
designated for parking.

DRAFT MOTIONS

VOTE ON FINDIINGS

(If the Board has amended the Findings based on the Public Hearing and its discussion, be sure to specify
those changes and approve the findings “as amended.”’)

Motion: Move to approve the Findings of Fact for Special Permit #881-18, as submitted and
referenced as Exhibit A.

Second:

Roll call vote: Abrahams Bailly
Bannon Burke

VOTE ON SPECIAL PERMIT

Motion: Move to approve, in view of the approved Findings of Fact, Special Permit #881-18 for
Great Barrington Real Estate LLC, to modify existing Special Permit 538-96, at 300 Stockbridge
Road, Great Barrington, MA, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 C(11), 6.1.9, 7.12, and 10.4 of
the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw, with the following conditions:

Second:

Roll call vote: Abrahams Bailly
Bannon Burke




EXHIBIT A

FINDINGS OF FACT AND BASIS FOR DECISION

Re:

Special Permit #881-18

Applicant(s): Great Barrington Real Estate, LL.C

A.

|

Introduction

This Special Permit application was filed on August 23, 2018 by Great Barrington Real Estate,
LLC (Owner), for the property located at 300 Stockbridge Road. The application seeks
permission from the Selectboard to modify previously granted special permit, SP 538-96, in order
to reduce the number of required parking spaces, so that a portion of the parking area to the east
of the building can be used for outdoor retail space. Thgi,épplication has been filed in accordance
with Sections 3.1.4 C(11),6.1.9, 7.12, and 10.4 ofth@Zoning Bylaw.

The Applicant is represented by Attorney C. Nicholas Arienti of the law firm Hellman Shearn &
Arienti LLP. The special permit application includes: an application to the Planning Board for
Site Plan Review; a summary letter from the Attorney; site plans drawn to scale indicated
location of buildings, parking spaces, and the proposed outdoor retail area; and a time-series of
satellite images of the property. A § o

General Findings

The property is located primarily m an I (Industrial) zoning distriet on Stockbridge Road (Route
7), between Cooper Road and Crissey Road. The property consists of a large retail plaza, totaling
approximately 136,000 square feet of building area, as well as parking lots in the front and rear (to
the east and south) of the buildings. The existing retail plaza use was permitted, and the
appearance of some of the plaza was alteréd, in accordance with previously granted special
permits, including SP 538-96, which set certain design requirements on the fagade of the Kmart
building. Traffic to and from the plaza is controlled by a traffic signal at the entrance on
Stockbridge Road. S >

This application pertains to the parking requirements imposed by Special Permit 538-96. If the
shopping center were to meet the letter of the parking requirements of the zoning bylaw, it would
have to provide 680 parking spaces. In actuality, under the authority Special Permit 538-96, there
are far fewer spaces on site (see below) since that special permit allowed that only a certain
number of spaces be built, and that other possible parking areas be “reserved” in case additional
parking was deemed to be needed. This current Special Permit application proposes to further
reduce, by 105, the humﬁér of parking spaces.

Per Special Permit 538-96, there are 376 spaces of parking striped (painted) as parking stalls on
the site, with 306 being on the north side, in the main customer area, and 70 on the south side,
primarily used by plaza employees. On the east side, behind what was formerly Kmart and is now
Marshalls and proposed Tractor Supply Co., there is additional paved area. This area is not
striped, but it is sufficient for 77 parking spaces; these are so-called “paper spaces.”

Further, per Special Permit 538-96, an additional 158 spaces were drawn into the approved plans
for the east side of the site, and shown as “reserved,” to be constructed if parking demand

warranted. See plan at Exhibit 3 of the current Application. These spaces were never built and
remain in “reserve.”



SP 881-18
Exhibit A: Findings of Fact
Page 2 of 4

o)

This Application proposes to construct an outdoor retail area of 8,943 square feet to the east of
the building but within the paved area in which the 77 “paper spaces” are located, thus removing
those 77 spaces from the overall parking count. Additionally, since the outdoor retail area will
impact the turning movements of tractor trailers as they deliver inventory to the backs of the
plaza’s stores, 28 of the “reserve spaces™ also will be removed from the parking count. This is
summarized in Table 1, below:

Table 1: Existing and Proposed Parking Spaces at 300 Stockbridge Road

Existing spaces per Proposed spaces

Parking Area SP 538-96 SP881-18 Change

north side, customers 306 S 306 0
south side, employees . 70 "t S 10 0
subtotal, striped spaces SRg76 376 0
paper spaces A 77 0 - 77
reserve area A LA 62 34 . -28 )
reserve area B % 124 124 SO
subtotal, reserve spaces ‘ 1. 263 P 158 -105
total parking spaces _ 639, 534 -105

The Application has demonstrated through ‘the, aerial photogrgphy and other submittals that none
of the 77 “paper spaces” and none of the reserve areas are actually utilized for parking, and that
the parking takes place almost exclusively in the 376 striped spaces. In the proposed scenario, the
376 will remain in place, and an addition 58 “reserve’” spaces will also remain, and could be
built if parking demand warrants. A e

There is'no proposed 'ohang:egb‘;ftiiée,’ggp‘propoﬁz‘s‘gdz increase in overall size, and no increase in
parking demand or traffic generation. Furthermore, there are no known existing site problems that
warrant revisiting the site circulation, lighting, landscaping, or stormwater plans.

§§7.9 and 7.12 of the Zoning BY]@WEét forth certain submittal requirements for new high impact
commercial uses and large scale commercial uses. This application is not establishing a new high

impact or large scale commercial use; therefore, these sections of the bylaw do not strictly apply
to this proposal.

The Conservation Commission concluded they have no jurisdiction over the request, but noted
that if any of the reserve spaces in area B were to be constructed, a wetlands delineation and
Notice of Intent may be required. The Board of Health reviewed it, but since there was no
Jurisdiction, did not comment. The Planning Board made a positive recommendation on the
proposal, and a positive finding per Section 6.1.9 that the site should be permitted to deviate from
the zoning bylaw and provide only 376 actual spaces and reserve only 158 spaces. The Planning
Board also approved the Site Plan application.

Special Permit Criteria and Findings

§10.4.2 of the Zoning Bylaw, granting of a special permit, requires a written determination by the



SP 881-18
Exhibit A: Findings of Fact
Page 3 of 4

Special Permit Granting Authority “that the adverse effects of the proposed use will not outweigh
its beneficial impacts to the town or the neighborhood, in view of the particular characteristics of
the site, and of the proposal in relation to that site.” This determination shall include
consideration of the following six criteria:

Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal;

Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading;

Adequacy of utilities and other public services;

Neighborhood character and social structures;

Impacts on the natural environment; and,

Potential fiscal impact, including impact on town services, tax base, and employment.

N AW —

Consideration of the Criteria in relation to SP #881-1 8' 4

Per §10.4.2 of the Zoning Bylaw, granting of any speclal permﬂ; requires a determination by the
Special Permit Granting Authority “that the adverse effects of the proposed use will not outweigh
its beneficial impacts to the town or the nelghborhood in view of the particular characteristics of
the site, and of the proposal in relation to that site.” The six criteria and the Board’s
considerations in relation each are detailed below:

1. Social, economic, or community needs whlch are served by the perosa]

e  Grant of this application will allow the shoppmg center to return to its full
occupancy, thereby providing additional employment and opportunities to fulfil the
retail needs of the community. The proposal'is in keeping with the vision and goals
of the Master Plan in that it helps retain taxable real estate in developed locations,

provides for a variety of busmess and. employment opportunities, and helps maintain
Stockbrldge Road asa commem;al comdor

2. Traffic flow and safety including parkmg and loadmg
® The proposed flow of customer trafﬁc and parking remains substantially unchanged
- from the present condition, under whlch there are no known problems. The proposal
will change the circulation of tractor trailers to the rear of the site and will reduce the
number of extra parking spaces. The Selectboard concurs with the Planning Board
and finds there will be no issues presented by the proposed reduction and that there
will be no detrlmental impacts to traffic safety including parking and loading.

3. Adequacy of utllmes and other public services.

e Theuse already exists. There are no existing concerns in this regard, and there are no
proposed changes

4. Nelghborhood character and social structures.

e There will be little to no change to the existing conditions and there are no concerns
in this regard.

5. Impacts on the natural environment.

e There will be little to no change to the existing conditions and there are no concerns
in this regard.

6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on town services, tax base, and employment.
e The fiscal impact will be positive. It will allow for the renovation of the interior of



SP 881-18
Exhibit A: Findings of Fact
Page 4 of 4

the existing retail space, thereby increasing the value of the real and personal
property at the site, and increasing employment opportunities.

Finding:

In consideration of the above Findings, this Selectboard finds that the overall benefits of the
proposal outweigh any possible detrimental impacts.

D. Proposed Conditions

1. None.




Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Telephone: (413) 528-1619
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

PLANNING BOARD

September 16, 2018
Selectboard

Town Hall

334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230

RE: Special Permit
300 Stockbridge Road

Dear Members of the Selectboard:

The Planning Board reviewed the special permit application for Great Barrington Real Estate, LLC, 300
Stockbridge Road, for the modification of Special Permit 538-96. The Board voted to send a positive
recommendation for the special permit modification.

The Board also voted to send a positive recommendation for the reduction of parking spaces.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Kimberly L. Shaw

Planning Board Secretary

Cc: Chris Rembold, Town Planner



Shepley Evans

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Conservation Agent

Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: conservation@townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 ext. 122
www.townofgb.org

Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

TO: Great Barrington Selectboard
FM: Conservation Commissio

Shep Evans, Agent %
DATE: September 17,2018
RE: Special Permit# 881-18
NAME,
ADDRESS

& PROJECT: Great Barrington Real Estate LL.C, to modify existing Special Permit
538-96 at 300 Stockbridge Road, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 C(11),
6.1.9.12, and 10.4 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw. Modification
is requested in order to allow retail use of an area at the rear (east side)
of the building that is currently designated for parking.

The Conservation Commission reviewed Special Permit Application #881-18 at its August 29, 2018
Meeting. The Commission concluded that it has no objection to allowing retail use of a portion of the
existing paved area to the rear (East) of the building currently designated for parking.

However, the Commission notes that many of the spaces in the unpaved Reserve Parking Areas A and B
to the East and Northeast of the building are within Buffer Zones adjacent to Wetlands delineated many
years ago. The Commission respectfully wishes to remind the Applicant and the Permit Granting
Authority that, should the Applicant or any other entity seek to develop paved parking areas in Reserve
Parking Areas A and/or B, the Applicant or other entity must first have the subject Wetland delineations
updated and must subsequently make application and secure the necessary permit(s) for such
development from the Conservation Commission.



Town Hall, 334 Main Street

Michael Lanoue, Chair Great Barrington, MA 01230

Peter Stanton, Vice Chair
Ruby Chang, M.D.

www.townofgb.org

Phone: 413-528-0680
Fax: 413-528-3064

-

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

BOARD OF HEALTH

September 6, 2018

Special Permit #881-18 Great Barrington Real Estate LLC, ¢/o Nicholas Arienti, Hellman
Shearn and Arienti LLP, to modify existing Special Permit 538-96, at 300 Stockbridge Road,
Great Barrington, MA, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 C (11), 6.1.9, 7.12., and 10.4 of the
Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw. Modification is requested in order to allow retail use of an area
at the rear (east side) of the building that is currently designated for parking.

Dear Selectboard,

The Board of Health reviewed the Special Permit 881-18 application on September 5, 2018 and
found no health risks or jurisdictional concern associated with the project.

The Board voted, unanimously, to recommend that the Special Permit 881-18 application is
passed on to the Selectboard without comment.

MOTION: Peter Stanton moved to pass on Special Permit 881-18 to the Selectboard without
comment or recommendation.

SECOND: Dr. Ruby Chang

VOTE: 3-0

Sincerely,
Rebecca Jurczyk
Agent of the Great Barrington Board of Health



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON FORM SP-1

Application for a Special Permit REV. 11-2013
to the r Planning Board

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Number Assigned 3 E Z “/ 5/ Date Received fz 23/ 15 APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL

Special Permit Granting Authority S £ PERMIT UNDER TOWN ZONING
Copy to Recommending Boards _ ¥/23 BYLAWS FOR TOWN OF

Advertised ¥/ %) & 92/% GREAT BARRINGTON,

Public Hearing __ 7/2 o7/ /& MASSACHUSETTS

Fee: $150.00 Paid:

MAP 9 LOT 6 BOOK __ 2449 PAGE 235  ZONING DISTRICT(S) B2 &1

Site Address: 300 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington

Date of Application: 7/ 2 '5,/ i =

Applicant’s name and complete mailing address: _Great Barrington Real Estate LLC c/o C. Nicholas Arienti, Esq.,
Hellman Shearn & Arienti, LLP, 342 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230

Applicant’s phone number (413) 528-4800 Applicant’s email address: narienti@hellmanshearn.com

Name and Address of Owner of land exactly as it appears on most recent tax bill:

Great Barrington Real Estate LL.C ¢/o Paragon Management Group LLC; Attn: Mr. John A. Nelson,

276 Post Road West, Suite 201, Westport, CT 06880

I (we) request a Special Permit for: _ ***See attached description.

Under Section (s) 3.14.C.11, 6.1.9, 7.12 and 10.4  of the Great Barrington Zoning
Bylaws.

APPLICANTS MUST READ AND COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING:

One Signed Original application with each of the items below, as applicable, and fourteen (14) exact copies of the entire
application package are to be submitted. Applications must include:

1. Completed application form, including signatures.

2. Brief written description of how the project is in harmony with the Great Barrington Master Plan.
(Copies of the Master Plan are available for free download from the Town website. Hard copies can be read at the
Clerk’s office or the Town libraries.)

3. Site Plan, drawn to scale, applicable to the site and the proposed use of said site for which this special permit is
requested.

4. Any other specifications necessary to further describe the site or proposed use for which a special permit is requested.
At least one copy of any maps being submitted shall be no larger than 117 x 17”. Plans should show all existing and
proposed structures, property lines and dimensions, driveways, walkways and parking areas. All proposed landscaping,
parking, loading, and similar improvements must be in compliance with the applicable sections of the Zoning Bylaw.

5. Certified list of abutters within 300’ on the Assessors Maps to the subject property, including map and lot number. List
must be obtained from the Assessors’ Office.



6. Zoning Map designating the zoning district(s) and location for the area for which a special permit is requested, plus a
USS map enlarged and showing the site location within the Town.

7. Drainage Plan indicating the destination of all runoff from the property. In the event of substantial increase in
impervious surfaces, the SPGA may require calculations or expert analysis of the plan.

8. Landscaping Plan drawn to scale and showing existing and proposed landscaping.

9. Ifapplicant and owner are different, a letter signed by the owner of the property authorizing the applicant to apply for
the special permit.

SPECIFICS:

All site plans and specifications must be signed and dated by the preparer.

ALL OWNERS of property must also sign the application.

A copy of special permit procedures is available upon request.

Fee for application is $150.00 to cover the cost of the public hearing notices in the newspaper and notification to parties
in interest. If the cost exceeds $150.00, the applicant shall pay the balance due upon notification from the Granting
Authority.

5. Once all the necessary papers, maps, etc. are compiled into the required Original and Fourteen sets, call the Town
Planner’s office at 413-528-1619 ext. 7 to arrange an appointment to file your application. The application will be
reviewed for completeness and a date for a public hearing before the Board of Selectmen or Planning Board will be
scheduled. Meetings of recommending boards (e.g. Planning Board, Conservation Commission and Board of Health)

will also be arranged at this time.
&/Q // %(;t £ q«U’w

ature of Applicant ’Q - Gr‘{:ﬁ,w@—w
{b&&}:g[-a\‘t <

B =

Signature of Co-Applicant (e.g. Property Owner, if different)

*********************************************************************************************************************

PLEASE READ AND SIGN BELOW

ALL COSTS INCURRED BY THE TOWN FOR THE EMPLOYMENT OF EXPERTS OR CONSULTANTS
REQUIRED BY ANY TOWN BOARD, AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN, FOR THE PURPOSE
OF ANALYZING OR EVALUATING ANY PROJECT THAT IS A SUBJECT OF A SPECIAL PERMIT
APPLICATION SHALL BE ASSESSED TO THE APPLICANT AND SHALL CONSTITUTE PART OF THE

APPLICATION FEE. A COPY OF THIS REGULATION SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE APPLICANT IF
REQUESTED.

I have read the above regulation and agree to be bound by it.

Signature Lé/; J /(/ W,&&Q\’) C@Qlwz/wgr é) (ﬁz‘rfv;ﬁﬂqw%@cﬂ%w

Signature of Co-Applicant (e.g. Property Owner)

Date ﬁv«/\'ﬂé’f 7/(7/\\ =\ B




***Description:

I (we) request a Special Permit for: GBRE hereby requests further modification of existing Special Permit
#538-96 to allow prospective tenant Tractor Supply Company (“TSC”), who intends to occupy the
remaining vacant space formerly occupied by Kmart, to use a portion of the unused area currently

designated for parking to the rear/easterly side of the building for display and storage space of their
retail goods.



. PBSPR 1
Town of Great Barrington Rev. Aug 2011

Planning Board

Application to the Planning Board for
Site Plan Review
in accordance with Section 10.5 of the Zoning Bylaw

INSTRUCTIONS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Please fill in all applicable information on this form. Filing Date: i‘ {23 !( & Decisiondue: /6 /22 /78
If you believe any requirements should be waived, you must formally request Vgl e =R #
waivers from the Board. Number Assigned: _¥? ~ /& Paid?__ Yoo,
\S(::er;\ra‘)c/j c:)?i\:]/:'ltf‘:ci;:\r:.save this form, and fill it in electronically. B/Original and seven (7) copies received

Submit an original and seven (7) copies to the Town Planner's office along with | |[~Original filed with and stamped by Town Clerk
your payment, site plan, and other required information. lE/Copy T T —

Call the Town Planner at (413) 528-1619 ext. 7 if you have any questions. Q/Six (6) copies to Planning Board
ESTIMATED TIMELINE: The Planning Board must review and act upon the site plan within 60 days
of receipt of the application, unless the time limits are extended after the applicant's written request.

A. SITE LOCATION

Site Address 309 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, MA 01230

Map ¢ Lot ¢ Deed Book 5449 Deed Page 35

Zoning District | Light Industry Overlay District (if any)

B. APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER

Name (please print)  Great Barrington Real Estate LLC c/o C. Nicholas Arienti, Hellman Shearn & Arienti

Street Address 345 Mmain Street

Applicant's . .
Information | C1tY: State. Zip Code req¢ Barrington, MA 01230

Phone (area code first) 413.528-4800 Email Address: 1\, ienti@hellmanshearn.com

1

[] Checkhere if Applicant and Property Owner are the same, and skip to step C., Description.

Check here if Applicant is different than the Property Owner, and to verify that you have the Property Owner's permission to
file this Application. Property Owner must sign this form indicating permission to file this Application.

Enter Property Owner's information EXACTLY as it appears on the most recent tax bill.

Name (please print) - Great Barrington Real Estate LLC /o Paragon Management Group LLC; Attn: Mr. John A. Nelson

Street Address 576 post Road West, Suite 201

Property
Owner's

City, State, Zip Code \yestport, Connecticut 06880
Information

Phone (area code first) 203-221-7077 Email Address: dwright@paragonct.com

>
Signature &QM %3&‘&;6&\5 -e(;r O A

Page 1 0of 2
Please continue to page 2. agelo




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY PBSPR 1
Number Assigned: ___ ¥ 2=/f Rev. May 2010

C. DESCRIPTION Briefly describe your project, and indicate how it complies with the Master Plan and the Design Guidelines
Workbook. If additional space is needed, please submit on additional sheet(s) as requried.

GBRE hereby requests further modification of existing Special Permit #538-96 to allow prospective tenant Tractor Supply Company

("TSC"), who intends to occupy the remaining vacant space formerly occupied by Kmart, to use a portion of the unused area

currently designated for parking to the rear/easterly side of the building for display and storage space of their retail goods.

D. APPLICABILITY: Check the reason(s) for your Application (choose all that apply)

1. Construction, exterior alteration or exterior expansion of, or change of use within, a municipal, institutional, commercial, industrial,
O or multi-family structure.

2. Construction or expansion of a parking lot for a municipal, institutional, commercial, industrial, or multi-family structure or use
x] involving more than six spaces.

3. Grading or clearing of more than 10 % of a lot or 10,000 square feet, whichever is the lesser (except as provided in 10.5.1, of the
O Zoning Bylaw).

[] 4 Other,as required by the Zoning Bylaw. (Please specify: Section(s) )

E. SPECIAL PERMITS AND OTHER REGULATIONS
1. Does your project require any Special Permit(s)? Yes No []

If yes, have you applied for any required Special Permit(s)? Yes No [] Ifyes,SP #:

2. Site Plan Approval does not imply approval of any Special Permits or compliance with other regulations, including, but not
limited to, the Wetlands Protection Act. Check here to acknowledge.

3. Does your project require filing of a Notice of Intent (NOI)? Yes [] No
If yes, has NOI been filed? Yes [] No [] If yes, has NOI been approved? Yes [] No []

4. Does your project fall within Estimated Habitat or Priority Habitat of endangered species? Yes [] No []
If yes, has NHESP compliance been received? Yes [] No []

F. FEE

Check here to confirm that your check of $75 per application is enclosed. Make checks payable to Town of Great Barrington.

G. REQUIREMENTS

Applicant acknowledges that this application is accompanied by those items detailed in Section 10.5.3 of the Zoning Bylaw, including:
(Check items 1. and 2. at a minimum. Check item 3. if it is required by the Planning Board. Check item 4 if applicable to your project.)

1. Plot Plan of the entire tract, signed by a licensed 3. Traffic impact assessment, if required, as noted in Section
surveyor or engineer, and including details noted in 10.5.3, item #3, of the Zoning Bylaw
Section 10.5.3, item #1, of the Zoning Bylaw
4, If project involves construction, exterior alteration or
2. Signatures, letters, and fees as noted in Section 10.5.3, expansion, or change of use , this application must also

item #2, of the Zoning Bylaw contain floor plans and elevations of the building

H. APPROVAL

APPLICANT SHOULD BE FAMILIAR WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SITE PLAN REVIEW PER SECTION 10.5 OF THE ZONING BYLAW
AND SHOULD ENSURE THAT THE APPLICATION COMPLIES. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN DENIAL OF THE
APPLICATION. PLEASE CALL THE TOWN PLANNER IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS.

APPLICANT SHOULD BE FAMILIAR WITH THE APPROVAL CRITERIA PER SECTION 10.5.3 OF THE ZONING BYLAW.

Page 2 of 2 Print Forr



MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION

BY GREAT BARRINGTON REAL ESTATE LLC

The applicant, Great Barrington Real Estate LLC (“GBRE”), submits this memorandum
in support of its application for modification of the special permit at the Barrington Plaza
property, 300/320 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, Massachusetts (the “Site” or “Barrington
Plaza”), pursuant to the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw (the “Bylaw”) Sections 3.1.4.C(11),
6.1.9,7.12 and 10.4.

Zoning Status

Barrington Plaza is located in part in the “B2” or “General Business” zoning district and
in part in the “I” or “Light Industry” district. GBRE’s current use of the property is permitted by
section 3.1.4.C(11) of the Bylaw, which permits “Large Scale Commercial Development” by
special permit issued by the Great Barrington Board of Selectmen. The floor area of the
buildings on the Site which comprise the Barrington Plaza commercial development totals
approximately 135,794 square feet, which renders the development existing non-conforming for
purposes of section 7.12.2 of the Bylaw.

Recent History

The prior owner of the Barrington Plaza was granted a special permit in 1995, Case
Number 521-95, by the Great Barrington Board of Selectmen (the “Board”) for an expansion and
upgrading of the Barrington Plaza shopping center, which largely pertained to Price Chopper’s
building at the site as well as improved landscaping, parking, lighting and overall safety. A year
later that owner applied for and was granted a special permit, Case Number 53 8-96, which
provided for a lesser expansion than previously approved under Case. No. 521-95, but still
greatly improved the shopping center’s landscaping, fagades, lighting, parking and safety. In
2008 the owner was granted another special permit, Case Number 752-08, for the purpose of
modifying the fagade and extending the vestibule at the Price Chopper unit. Most recently, on
November 28, 2016, the prior owner was granted a special permit, Case Number 862-16,
permitting a modification and renovation of the front fagade of the former “Kmart” portion of the
building, also permitting a division of the interior of that space into up to three (3) business units
as well as updated signage parameters on the westerly facade.

Proposal

GBRE hereby requests further modification of existing Special Permit #538-96 to allow
prospective tenant Tractor Supply Company (“TSC”), who intends to occupy the remaining
vacant space formerly occupied by Kmart, to use a portion of the unused area currently
designated for parking to the rear/easterly side of the building for display and storage space of

1



their retail goods. Please see the plans attached to this application entitled ‘Barrington Plaza
Tractor Supply Co. Renovations”, at Exhibit 1, as well as the plan entitled “Site Aerial, F 1g. 17
at Exhibit 2, for an illustration of this proposal. Specifically, this application requests approval
to use 8,943 square feet of designated but non-existent, unmarked and unused parking area to the
east of the building for use as an outdoor display and storage area (“Outdoor Display Area”), as
provided on the Site Plan, CS 101, at Exhibit 1. A list of items typically displayed and stored in
a TSC Outdoor Display Area is attached to this application at Exhibit 7.

This application requires modification of existing Special Permit #538-96 (the “Existing
Permit”), specifically Condition 8(b), on Page 5. This condition provides, “The areas in the
easterly portion of the site (Reserve Area ‘A’ — 62 parking spaces) in the northeasterly portion of
the site, (Reserve Area ‘B’ — 124 parking spaces), both as shown on Plan entitled “Plan of
Reserved Parking Area”, attached hereto and made a part hereof shall be left in its vegetated
condition and allowed to count towards meeting parking requirements unless either the Town or
the Owner of the shopping center requires the area to be paved to adequately and safely provide
parking to the customers of the shopping center. In such event, either the Town or the Owner of
the shopping center shall give written notice to the other and a meeting shall be convened to
discuss and remedy the situation. Any paving, stripping, etc., shall be in accordance with the Site
Plan on Sheet S-2.” The plan cited above entitled “Plan of Reserved Parking Area” is attached
hereto as Exhibit 3, and illustrates the layout described in Condition 8(b). It is important to note
that none of the parking lot area or spaces provided on Exhibit 3 are actually in existence. They
have never been painted (“striped”) or used for the purpose of parking since grant of the Existing
Permit in 1996. It is also worth noting that the Kmart space was fully occupied by Kmart prior
to issuance of the Existing Permit and until the doors closed at the end of 2016.

GBRE’s application requires use of the area on Exhibit 3 closest to the easterly wall of
the former Kmart building, comprising 77 ‘paper’ parking spaces, and 28 adjacent ‘paper’
parking spaces from “Reserve Parking Area ‘A’”. The result will provide sufficient area for the
proposed Outdoor Display Area (see plans CS002 and CS101 at Exhibit 1, and Fig.1, Exhibit 2)
and also preserve 34 of the ‘paper’ parking spaces at “Reserve Parking Area ‘A’”. The area at
“Reserve Parking Area ‘B’ is untouched. The net result will be a reduction of 105 non-existent
‘paper’ parking spaces, but preserves 158 ‘paper’ parking spaces in total at Reserve Parking Area
‘A’ and Reserve Parking Area ‘B’. Please note that none of the actual existing striped parking
spaces at the Barrington Plaza, comprising 376 spaces, will be affected by this proposal, leaving
a total of 534 parking spaces remaining.

In order to facilitate grant of this proposal, the Board must also determine pursuant to
Section 6.1.9 of the Bylaw that GBRE is entitled to deviate from the requirements of Section 6.1
of the Bylaw, Off-Street Parking and Loading. Based on the current parking space count using
the Existing Permit parking information, there are 639 parking spaces in total at the Barrington
Plaza. As provided above the total number of parking spaces would be reduced to 534, but only



non-existent ‘paper’ parking spaces will account for this reduction, maintaining and preserving
all 376 of the existing striped spaces.

There are a number of reasons why GBRE’s request for a deviation pursuant to Section
6.1.9 of the Bylaw should be granted. First, there is ample evidence to suggest that none of the
parking lot area to the east of the former Kmart space has ever been used for the purpose of
customer parking. Please refer to Exhibit 4 attached hereto, which includes 7 satellite images,
one each from 2001, 2003, 2005, 2008, 2010, 2011 and 2104. While some of the images are in
better resolution than others, it is clear in each case that the parking lot area delineated by
Exhibit 3 is unused. While a few of the early images do appear to show truck containers or
something similar stored at the southerly end of the Site, it is quite clear from all of the images
over this span of time that the area has not been used for parking. This appears to coincide with
the determination of the Board in 1996 when the Existing Permit was granted that these parking
spaces were not likely to be necessary and were merely counted on ‘paper’ for the purpose of
increasing the total parking count. Additional evidence that these were only intended to be
‘paper’ spaces is that none of the spaces in this area were ever actually painted or “striped”,
including those 77 spaces immediately adjacent to the building. GBRE’s engineer, Langan,
performed an analysis to illustrate why this result will remain the same with a new tenant
occupying the remaining vacant space of the former Kmart. Based on data provided by
prospective tenant Tractor Supply Company (“TSC”) from other regional locations, they expect
weekday peak hour demand to require 20 parking spaces, including customer and employee use.
Please see Langan Memorandum attached hereto as Exhibit 5. During weekend peak hour
demand that number will increase, but only to 26 spaces total (Exhibit S). These numbers
comprise only 5.3% and 6.9% respectively of the total parking at the Barrington Plaza. Based on
the foregoing the Board should be comfortable in granting GBRE’s request to deviate from
Section 6.1.9 of the Bylaw.

Due to the fact that this application does not contemplate any modification or expansion
of the footprint of the existing Kmart building, and contemplates little or no impact on the
existing conditions at the Site, GBRE hereby requests a waiver of the requirements of Section
7.9 of the Bylaw.

GBRE submits for Site Plan Review the plans attached at Exhibit 1 which include,
among others, an accurate representation of the existing conditions of the Site at plan VB101
along with plans CS002 and CS101, which illustrate the location of the proposed outdoor display
area and associated information. However, because the instant application does not contemplate
any exterior modification of the existing building, contemplates little or no impact on the
existing conditions at the Site, and is the same use category as the prior occupant Kmart, GBRE
hereby requests a waiver of Sections 10.5.3.1.i (drainage) and 10.5.3.3 (Traffic Impact
Assessment) of the Bylaw pursuant to Section 10.5.4, Waiver of Submittal Compliance. The
Board may find the Parking Demand Assessment memorandum (Exhibit 5) generated by



GBRE’s engineer, Langan, helpful in considering any perceived impacts based on TSC’s
occupancy at the Site.

In order to grant the requested modification of special permit, the Great Barrington Board
of Selectmen, as the Special Permit Granting Authority (the “SPGA”) pursuant to Section 10.4 of
the Bylaw, are required to consider each of the following factors in determining that the adverse
effects of the proposed use will not outweigh its beneficial impacts to the Town of Great
Barrington or the neighborhood in view of the particular characteristics of the site, and of the
proposal in relation to that site:

1. Social, economic or community needs which are served by the proposal;
2. Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading;

3. Adequacy of utilities and other public services;

4. Neighborhood character and social structures;

5. Impacts on the natural environment; and

6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on town services, tax base, and
employment.

GBRE respectfully suggests that the instant application meets the above listed
requirements, as follows:

1. Social, economic or community needs which are served by the proposal;

Grant of this application will facilitate the restoration of full retail occupancy of the
former Kmart space at the Barrington Plaza. For nearly the past 2 years this space
has remained empty following the departure of Kmart. While a new tenant,
Marshalls, began occupying approximately half of the former Kmart space in 2017,
the need to fill the remaining space with retail shopping opportunities similar to
those of Kmart and at comparable pricing is critical to maintaining access to
affordable retails goods for all members of the community. The opportunity that
TSC presents at the Site is an ideal fit in that it complements the clothing and
houseware products sold by Marshalls and will largely fill the gap in retail products
and equipment that have been missing since the departure of Kmart and add some
new merchandise as well. Residents of Great Barrington and the Southern Berkshire
community at large will benefit from the affordable retail shopping offered by TSC
without having to drive an hour or more away. TSC will focus on the needs of local
farmers and ranchers in the community, and TSC stores are typically members of the
local chambers of commerce, 4H groups and Humane Societies. Grant of this

4



permit will benefit not only consumers in this community but also bolster local
employment opportunities, as provided further at paragraph 6 below.

Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading;

Traffic flow will not be altered whatsoever by this application. With regard to
parking, while GBRE is requesting a reduction of the total parking count on the
property and a deviation from Section 6.1 of the Bylaw, only non-existent ‘paper’
parking spaces are proposed to be eliminated, maintaining and preserving all 376 of
the existing striped spaces. The satellite images in Exhibit 4 clearly show that the
‘paper’ parking spaces provided in Exhibit 3 from the Existing Permit have not
been used for parking, so eliminating a portion of these ‘paper’ spots will not have
an adverse impact on parking at the Site. With regard to loading, please see the plan
entitled “Truck Movements, TM101” attached hereto as Exhibit 6, which provides
sufficient space for truck access and deliveries from the southerly side of the Site.

Adequacy of utilities and other public services;

There will be very limited if any change at all to the existing conditions as it relates
to this requirement because there is no expansion of the existing building or
construction impacting the Site, and because the use will remain a commercial retail
use.

Neighborhood character and social structures;

There will be very limited if any change at all to the existing condition as it relates
to this requirement because the use will remain a commercial retail use, as it has for
decades.

Impacts on the natural environment; and

There will be very limited if any change at all to the existing conditions as it relates
to this requirement because there is no expansion of the existing building or

construction impacting the Site.

Potential fiscal impact, including impact on town services, tax base, and
employment.

The local fiscal impact will be reflected by numerous benefits as a result of the
Board’s grant of this proposal. TSC will employ local residents and serve the



community while maintaining existing impacts on town services. For example, TSC
intends to hire 5 full-time employees, including a Store Manager, Assistant
Manager, Team Leader, Team Receiver and Sales Associate initially, and then an
additional 5-7 part-time general sales associated positions as needed. The total store
annual personal wages are projected to $323,000 and increase annually by 2-3%.
The impact will also be felt by a renovation and improvement of the interior of the
building, which are projected to cost upwards of $1,000,000.

For the reasons stated above, Great Barrington Real Estate LLC respectfully requests
that the Town of Great Barrington Board of Selectmen grant the requested special permit.

Great Barrington Real Estate LLC,
By j

Py EEs

"

. Nicholas Arienti

Hellman Shearn & Arienti LLP
342 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230
(413) 528-4800




Table of Exhibits

Memorandum in Support of Special Permit Application

Exhibit 1: Barrington Plaza Tractor Supply Co. Renovations
Exhibit 2: Site Aerial

Exhibit 3: Plan of Reserved Parking Area

Exhibit 4: Satellite Images

Exhibit 5: Parking Memorandum

Exhibit 6: Truck Movements Plan

Exhibit 7: List of Tractor Supply Typical Outdoor Display Items

Exhibit 8: Abutter’s Notice






1££S-T9S (£0T)
008¥-8¢S (E€1¥) L1590 LNDILDINNOD ‘NIAVH MaN ££0£-1TT (£0T)
08890 1D ‘L3¥Od1SIM

0£Z10 VW ‘NOLONIN3VE LVIID JARA AVHM DNOT §SS
1334LS NIVW ZPE “DNI ‘SIDIAY3S TVANIWNOAIANT L0Z 3LINS ‘1SIM AVOY 1SOd 94T
ILNIINY 2 N3VIHS NVWT13IH ANV DNIRMIINIDNI NVDNV1 D711 dNOYD INIWIDVNVW NODVIVd
AINJOLLY JOAIAANS B JIINIDONI TAD 1INVII1ddVAIINMO
NOLYIINddY LINN3d WID3dS 810Z/£1/80
¥04 Q3nssi 3Lva T 005 =l J— 0001 =1t
§31va Isvai o e dVW DNINOZ P dVW SDSN
\ M@O& 5::.5 paiey wmh : =R A N s : .'. - :\ B
mOu H m mu way poomwzy B S "N :
m H MH w>< E:OQN/LWFZPCOU wa) s19334 wies O B \\m
\ SUOWWOD) [iH 918 - /X,\m
HOST Lo RHISHSED. . s I/ =
i H vl & /
——t
r {8
B il % 3
EIT v N
o s .,_ s
8107/£1/80 SIV130 DNILHOI ALIS 105 /8 1 &
8102/21/80 NV1d 3L 101D _ — g R
810Z/£1/80 SILON TVHINID ANV ON3DIT ¥ILSVW 2000 ! 8 | \
£10Z/10/LL A3ANNS T1L1L ANV SdSNAVLTY 10z8A ¥ N 2 S L
£10Z/10/11 AJAUNS I1LIL ANV SASNAVLTY 1018A \ 01N
8107/1/80 133HS ¥IN0D 10050 4 ‘ X
UL ¥IEWNN s A

a3siAzy - 3lva

LST'T ONIMVAd

NOILVOI'lddV LINdJdd "TVIOddS
VIN 'NOLONIFIVd LVddD
AVOYA A0dIbddXO0LS 00€

SNOILLVAONHY OO A'IddNS d01L0Vd.L
VZV'1d NOLONIddVd




11 ey ey e oS e ) U9t L VAOELN )

g Huuu%]_xmﬁxsa >W>N_ Dm mJu—._n_v — : on _ vonduasaq =00
LOLAA =l ANV SASNAVLTY | YZV1d NOLONRAVE | - ,
- P9 ... NVEINYT

£9 30vd #55 %008 030

Vo 649064 "STd 'SIAL D MIHONY

£10Z 'L ¥IBWIAON dVA 30 3UVA

‘£10Z ‘9L ¥3BOLOO

NO 03LTIdNOD SVM XHOM Q1313 3HL JO3¥IHL v J18VL J0

€L ONY ‘6 ‘8 '(Q)¢ ()9 ‘¥ ‘T 'Z SWALI SIONTONI ONY 'SISN
ONY V1V A8 03LdOQY ONY 03HSI1BVLS3 ALNOF ‘'SAIANNS
JUL OGNV SISN/YLIY ¥OJ SIN3W3¥IND3Y Wv.13a QHYONYLS
WONININ 910Z 3HL HLIM 3ONVOHOOOV NI 30VA 3¥3M Qa3sve

SI 41 HOIHM NO AJANNS 3HL ONV 1V1d ¥O d¥N SIHL LVHL

“ONI ‘609 NOLONINYYE
1¥349 OOMIM ONY SNV TTIWINVE ANVANOD JONVANSMI
FUL 09VOIHD OT1 3LVLSI ¥3Y NOLONINNVE 1V3¥0 OL

o s ez T o sz
7 ki 108 oAl )
081 V4 985 008 0T = MEYHON3E i avoy ¥34000
dwvgma QT SOV R 1 1 = w59 M .GIFEE i
! A R s ot e SSate . = I
H avoy 834000 0ZF of woudn JNC7 M i — L3755 40000 100 DO = Somne /7971 St
0z 39Yd 6¥2Z X008 szrssme R o 52 3637 < < o0 969
N390X N NIHNVT o sovom—0F o G &) 9
ATHINNOS 40 MON ol ¥ P
01 107 6 dvA GIR-Hrie e [T 5
H g1y INOZ e H z N[ 1304vd,) avoy 3901489015 Zost
cupgmE N Q) okttt | 38
. 08V, 1@ \\ D9-11 ¥
nartsv3 ss30v =
10 WOUYI0T XosdaY P Juvounoe W%y 3 .28.5610 N ATINH0S HO MON NI
21269=my o H i p g 96721 H012VANOD. £ 107 6 dvW .
P i i by o s g hsvu 28 N0z %
= e T 3 .ov9288 5 V|4Zve9-1s 1
———r—==% R0 00e BT T R i 1700 B [ e -
—— = s O | zrosami —g %lth -8 m0z
............. - § om orves- e a i T =™
................. g 1969 =14— M s Bl L5 0694 21 % 91 S WOULXT
avoy TiH 3078 64F RS g woams \ h&:& (it ;\ s Vs bty
££1 39vd L¥S X008 4 =3 - i LS i £ TH569=40
439400 W VSST13 ’ 99 069m11D ggui— 1P szozzmipou FVSGHTL Slrvesml | Ve BE9m L EE VI oNiaIng oNuSKI o pouvcor Yosaay
ATHING0S 4O MON ' H m prevran 9 T69m11-
i€ 107 9¢ dvA ® - oreasaT eyt
2 (13 05 ic9'5E1) Wt 3 o.
e ONIGUNG INUSXT ) il Bt
6y 969=1s . oz w4 viot 3008 B30
ot
0 ; B s
Jh Lo S o vd vios %008 010
QG £2°91£m2008
Sy 3
U FSIHOY 6L4¥0'6)
¥, F4S 895198 BE651=10
e, o AE  Ngwem UL - T T e S LY L1 N=89
V0¥ F90REXI0LS 005# 65,6.90=0
161 39Vd S68 %008 00'0961=4
ONI 609 NOLINISHVE v
LVIND 0ONIN
AWINGOS 40 MON #2c 30v4 796 ¥008 AT
“ * 8 or ' o s Dt
: 1r 20V #65 %008 00 L WUNIUOG S0 NOLYIOT XO¥dSY
o . T30uVd, 01 107 20 v MIos 05
8
A e o0t 30w 001 X008 @30
. — e 3.256648 S St a3 SLIFSIHOVSSYA 0 Hi TYHNORRO).
! o _..1._1 e T L
o e |V 09952 72555285
avoy AFSsiHo Sif ’ = =
291 39vd L801 %008 4 NS -z 1304vd.
R _m S avoy 30018X00LS 965/
ATNINHOS HO MON H. W 80Z 39Vd 5602 %008 ’
Zor 101 9€ dvW N 7 st 00X V" NS )
28 3oz m: gL N0,
> ' v a-£ 107 6 dvA
& 7 4 I 3Nz
/81y " By %
) 3
- 0002 - ad ooy
.5 130uvd, / 3 .26,0068 5 53 vorg %
> AT43N401 40 MON ; Y
I & £107 6 dvA
’ Sig 1 N0z
4 308
1% . LIM¥3d ™MI3S ¥ S0 INVHI ¥ A8 1I¥ISIO QILIIHIS3Y FHON
o LavaNn08 WOz %0 , JHL OINI 334 05 NvHI 3HON LON 53/0 O3MYD 38 AVW LO8ISIO O3LIMISTY
NOUYIOT U YRXOSISY ATINSNUNI SSIT IHL 4O SNOUYINIIY 3HL 'SINOZ OML NIIMLIE 1S
107 J0 3S¥O 3HL NI ‘SMYUE ONINOZ OIVS S0 S NOUI3IS 01 INIQYOIIY ¢ Tsomn]
A Z10Z '1 AVW HONOYHL SININVONINY INLIVHOSHOINI s |
e .00°08% \ SHYIKE ONINOZ NOLONWSHYE 1v3¥0 30 NMOL FHI WOY3 OINWLEO NOUWSOIMN! 't .
ST S.owmees - — SN WS 0L LON :3W3S
-~ 7102 1 AV HONOWHI SININGNINY INIIVOHOINI dVW NOILVDO1 1D3(0¥d
H av0Y A3SSIHO SiF TR MVYIUE ININOZ NOLINISYVE 1V3¥9 40 NHOL 3HI NOYI OINVIEO
£% 291 39vd /801 %008 e x57 X5z 30v¥3A09_ INIGTING WAMKYI
Sg E&Mzﬁﬁuﬁ. - SIWOLS £/,0¢ SI0LS £/.0% 1HII3H INIOTING WONXYI
2z ATHINH01 HO MON .0l Lot NOVELFS GHvA HVIH MIMININ
z <05 107 5E VN .01 0t YOVEL3S 0¥vA_3IS MANNIN
g INO. 3 05 YOVALIS VA INONS WINNIN
l .05 .05 HLOW WONININ
45 0005 45 000 v34Y 107 NOMININ
INGWTEINDE T-0 NOZ | INIWGINDE | 3NOZ vau
(z-8) SSINISNE_TV8IN39 ‘(1) AMISNONI LHIIT “INOZ
VW NOLONINYYE 1V3¥9 ‘Ov0Y 3D0INBNIO0LS 22§ NOUVYOOT
i
V L 1 L | 39 L S | v 1 £ L z | L




i ey go s s a5 s ) 1951 s D138 T
z 5 ¢ s e
200 voissiwans| SNOISIA3Y 3va 609058 S1'd 'SIAI D MIYONY
2] El oN _ uondussag 2100 3
foomwmal towent  AJAYNS TLIL :
yo ooy o £10Z 'L ¥3BWIAON ‘d¥W 30 VD
19| w "
LOCAA ANV SASNVLTY | YZY1d NOLDN¥AvE - iz 5 w3010
F-. 'L 20 19 Hanesy e NO G3LI1N0D SVM MHOM 01313 JHL "JO3¥3HL ¥ 318vl 0
2100] SLONY ‘6 '8 '(Q)c (@)9 ¥ 'C Z SWALI SIONTONI ONY 'SdSN
109zLiovi ONV V1V AB 03LdOOY ONV 03HSIBYLS3 ATINIOM "SAIANNS
‘on_Bumoig on 128(0J] any_Bumoig| 10losg] TULIL ONV] SASN/VLTY HO3 SINIWIMINO3Y VL3 QHVANVLS
WONININ 9102 3HL HLIM 3DNVON¥00DV NI 3QVA ECE S ]
SI 11 HOIKM NO AANNS 3HL ONY 1V1d ¥0 dVN SIHL LVHL
‘ONI ‘609 NOLONIWNYE |
1V3¥O OOWIX ONY MNVB T13MINVE ‘ANVANOD 3ONVENSNI
FUIL 09VIHO 0T IUVISI W3 NOLONINYVE 1V3¥0 OL
LU # NOUdIOX3 ——
0t # NOUdIX3 ——
ONIddVI ONLSIX3
WoM4 031107d — (Q3ION SV
3dAL) 3N ALMILN 3ON3W3SR  —— o
AN LINO MYVA NMONINN  —— w0
3N INO Y¥YA AV3LS  —— s
INND LNO MUVA ¥3LYM  ——— ” {INIOd ¥ OL £L'S8C JO 3ONVISIO ¥ A3¥dNO 3
3NN LNO HHYA ¥3IMIS ANVIINYS  ——— 3 (S3M0V SLLYE'SL) 1334 FUVNOS 895'y98 ATLVAXOYIGY IMNIVINOD W VSSM3 40 AWINMOS O MON ONY1 AB ATHIUSY3 Q3ONNCE M:*¥S BF .LL S 3ONIHL
3NN 1O HiVH SV —— ? ‘OMNNDI8 50 1MOd W OL SLIPL 30 JNVISIO ¥ (L n08) “INO ¥ 0L 00'SLE SO TONVLSIO ¥ TYNOOIS KLNOS
3NIT LNO X¥YA NOILLYOINNANGD  ——— 1 OvOM 300MEXO0LS 40 INM AVAMOIM ATNUSYI WL INOTY 3:+Tv IS .6 N FONML JHSHNI 40 AWINHOS ¥O MON ONVY AB AWILSYI OIONNOB M--S¥ 60 .¥T S NI
3NN 1IN0 XAVA JLOINI ! AONIONYL 4O 1IN0 ¥ OL ,00°08¥ JO ONVISIO ¥ TYNOIO3M HINOS JMHSHYIE
AN LNO MYV JOVNWNG  ———  — 7 LNOd ¥ OL 3+€S ZE€ .LL N ONWYIE GCBSL J0 QUOMO ¥ ONY “8T 60 .¥0 X0 0NV 40 AMMINHOS O MON ONY1 A8 ATHIHIYON Q30NNO8 3+°0 8y 88 S FONIHL
INM N0 VA AL 318V i GI0NDN NY 0070951 0 SNIGY ¥ Tr65L JO HIONTI DUV NV HiM ‘LKOM 3HL OL
INABND ‘(£ AUNON) OVOY J00WEXI0LS 0 INM AVMHOM ATIUSYI I ONOTY IONIML 1INIOd ¥ 01 9291 0 3ONVISIQ ¥ OT) OVOY¥
NIVA 30804 ANVIINYS —— - ATSSTHO 40 ATMINNOS HO MON ONY1 A ATMILSIM UIONNOE 3:+8Z .66 10 N ONFHL
INI AYM—40-1HOIN - (£ 2NOY) QYON IDOMEXI0LS 40 TN AVKHOM
AWUSYD ML M INOd ¥ OL 9IS 0 DNVISO ¥ NOUYSOGK0D S.OTVNOUON {Nd ¥ 0L 00507 J0 JINVISI ¥ OT) OvOM
INN ALIOYY —— == — Ay o o A6 in0S GXNNOB A --1T .6 99 N TNBL  AISSED JO ARINN0S ¥O MON ONV] AG ATWIMLUON G3ONNOB 32 00 .30 S 30N s
3NN INIAISY3 —— o= INIOG ¥ O1 00°LS 30 JONVISIO ¥ NOLYNOJNOD S.01VNOOIN {INIOd ¥ OL 8L'6L8 30 JONVISIO ¥ IT] Ovow
INDONVIIM —— o aanuos 30 MON Oy a6 AU I30MN0R A --1h 67 00 N IONML  ATSSWO 40 ATHINNOJ BO MON ONYY AG KTEDMLNON O30NNOB 3:-9¥ IS .69 N 30N
FiM CY3HYIAO {INOd ¥ OL ,I6'661 30 JONVASIO ¥ NOLYHOGNOD S,07YNOCON INIOd ¥ OL ,00°50Z JO FONVISIQ ¥ OT1 QYOH
NN FWL ——— aeasmmmenns o AHIMIS B0 MON Ot NG KISV CIONNOB 3¢5 8% 0L N JONML  AJSSHO O ATINNOJ O ON ONY1 A8 ATHIEON GIONOB 3112 5 L9 S 30N
N: | — oo
30M33 o 0d ¥ OL LT¥¥9 HLNIOd ¥ 0L ,00°IE 4O JONVASKI ¥ JUSNHL 00%
3DN34 ANINIVHD ———  —=——"—"— 20 TONVISIO ¥ QYO ¥34000 JO 305 AWIHLNON IHL ONOTY Me=81 ¥Z .98 N 3ONIML J9F MHS 40 ATMINYOJ O MON ONVY AB ATLISIA O3GNOB M--9¥ 61 .00 N 3ONIHL
N: — —a—0—o—
30N33 30V30LS 0VON 34000 30 3065 AWIHLNON IHL M INIOd ¥ 0L 00051 JO JONVISI ¥ N3D0X " {IMOd ¥ OL ,96°ZST 30 JONVISIO ¥ JUSNML 00X
vy O¥VN9 GOOM —— oo NINNY1 0 ATHINNOS HO MON ONY1 AB ATMIHLNOS QIONNOB M:+Z0 ¥¥ .OF S JON3HL IV MHS 4O ATMINNO4 NO MON ONV) AB ATIHLNON Q3ONNOB 3++ZS £S5 L8 S NI
vy Q¥VNO WLEAN —— T
1, YL {NIOd ¥ DL 00065 40 3DNVISIO N30uvd 0IBMOSIT NIBWIH JO HINNOD ISIMHI¥ON IHL ONV JUSNHL 00X Q!
3d¥IS MOTI3A 318N00 —— s“a ¥ NI00X ‘M NIMNY) 0 ATHINNOS O MON ONY1 A8 1¥Vd N ONY AJHdNQ ‘N VSST3 V0 MHS 0 ATMINGOS HO MON ONY1 4O HINSOD LSIMHINOS IWL ON3E INKG OVS ‘(L
Idi¥IS MOTIIA JIONIS —— sis Y A S04 ‘GJ0NT08 Me-31 0E 80 N JONHL  3UNOH) OVON 30QUI0LS 40 INN AVAKOI ATWISY3 KL NO LNOd ¥ 1V ONANO3S
IS ILHM NINO¥E —— £l
3d0IS UMM JTONS  —— s NOILLAI¥DSIA AIAIAANS
8YND IUNV¥O 03d01S —— s
8¥N0 UNVYD  —— 29
BY¥ND 313YONOD —— 2
8¥ND SNONIWNLE —— o8
ONIN¥VM 378v103130 —— wa
VM Sdt——re 3 =
X 40 3503 £G 30¥d 'Z YOO8 YA NI SO330 S0 AMLSIOIN NNIHINOS IHIHSHHIE 'ONWNNIIB 4O INIDd FHL O NI ‘603 NOLONRKYVE MilY3IuD 0OADI ONVS
13O 40 3903 —— 2 JHL HUM G30H003¥ 0G=.1 TIYOS “SSYN 'NOLONRMYE 30 40 NMOL ML NI | ¥3d000 40 ONY1 ¥3MIO ONOTY 1333 0001 O SONVLSIO ¥ M—BT-(0-68-N JINIHL ININNNY
ININIAVE 40 3903 —— @ JTION A8 C3NMO SIO0 ONIGNNG. TUUNI NY1d ¥ NO 10O OV SV £ 101 ON38 0360530 NI TIOUV L 0 VINNOD HAISYIHLION
TIVM 30 WOLLOE8 —— e ONINNIOIE 3O 30¥)d MOINOG 3HL OL OYOM 341 ONI38 INIOd OIVS L3S OYOM NOMI NY OL "ONI ‘609 NOLONMMYE 1v3¥0 0OMX QIVS
ONVHNIAO ONIOINE  —— oo QvS ONOTY 1334 004 0 TOVNISID ¥ IS SUONIN 51 SIIII0 9L HINON JONIML 10 OAY? NIHLO SNOTY 1334 00'LS 4O JONVISIO ¥ M-8¥10-10 N JINIHL INNNAY
V3NV 03dVOSONYT —— 1 OVOY 34000 OIVS3NOSY ML 40 INN ATMIMLNON 3uL 0IBHISI0 NIFIH 13DV
Qvd 313¥INOD o NI LMOd ¥ 01 1334 9'1Z4 40 JONVISIO ¥ LSIM SIUONIN S¥ SIIWOI0 €1 KINOS 30NHL L 40 HINHOD ISYIHINOS 3HL ONIA LNIOd OIS “ONI ‘609 NOLONNYE 1v349 0OMDY
- 5 'avS 30 ONY? ¥3HIO S0 3NN M ONNOJ OYON NOM NY OL NOUYOG0D S.0TVNOOON
13N¥1 OIVS 40 305 AWIMINOS 3HL NO INOG ¥ OL 1334 00L J0 JNVISIO g iy 5 ”
< N%mumm 22 e R R . 370 V.5, i Aworon 3 TGS 40 QW SNOTY 1333 ZZE91 40 J0NVISI ¥ 3-9Z-95-38 S JINIKL ONIKNNY ot aom oo s e LR S
== N 1NOd ¥ OL 1334 021 40 JONYISK ¥ ‘ASV3 SN Sy STIOI C1 HIKON IINIHL P : L k Ov=.t -
> N P W04 OYOY MOl NY HOUS 1334 L9 N30 CETY 1NOd e 'ON 193°0Nd “SSYN ‘NOLONIMEYS LY3MO 'VZV1d LNYNO, QI UL dvN 3
INWA ¥ILVM ° LAMINEOS HO NON '§34000 INO SO ONYY B3HLO JO NINHOD NOUYHOSY0D S.TVNOGIN ONS 10 OKYT 4O ¥INHOD ¥ ONY O3BIISI0 NIBWIM TIOUYe 5
YILEN ¥3IYM — = ¥ ONI38 11 'OVON ¥34000 ONS 0 3OS ATIHINON 3HL Nt INIOd ¥ LV ONINNO38 JHL 40 NINHOD ISMMLNCS ML ONIE LNOJ OS ‘G3LNAMOD INOd ¥ 0L ¢ aunoy ONI "MINMIN ¥ SIOHOIN ‘AB 'EL6L ‘LL “LdTS OISWR
S - QYO I00MEXI0LS OVS 40 308 ATIUSY3 IHL INOTY LI34 00ZS 40 HIONTI YNOISS 110N 1SV1 'CL6L OF WY :03L¥Q “0Z=,1 :FI¥OS 'SLIISNHOVSSYN ‘00ORISIM
NMONYNN 3AVA  ——— n . SAOTI0S S 03GRISI0 ONY ¥ ONY 1333 00'0961 J0 SOV Y ONAYH 1131 3HL OL JAMNO ¥ A8 3INIHL ONINNNY 4 %0 T3S N 90 GISSOGNT FHL LNOHLM ONVA LON 51 AJANNS SHL 4 MHOI JONIGAONS OZv ‘NOLLYEOGHOD S.UTVNOGON %04 QIAINNS
1INVA ONNONOH3ONN ——— ® 030NN08 hwuu“_(“w_ﬂqﬂw %(”U}E_Mucﬂ(\m— u%“m»u,rw_xbd_zﬁu?vs W—M%dz-““wnv_:“”ixw “IN1 808 'SL13SNHOVSSYA ‘NOLONINNYE LV3¥D NI ONY S0 WY1d. O3 UL dvA 'O
3} It . ‘SUN3IH0Ud 0 SINY 10T HORINI ML INOTY HO NIILIE
3704 TWNOIS Didival [¢] WA NOLONISMYE 1¥3¥0 ODMIX OIVS 30 ONY) M3HIO 4O WINHOD ¥ ONV Eu!xqm.ua NGYIH ONNO4 SIHOD B0 Sd¥D ON HIM SNONSLNOD Y SIUY3IA0¥ 193°8NS ML TL N MINAIN ® STOHIIN
WNOIS DUAVEL —— o TI0BV4 JHL 40 HINNOD LSIMHLNON ML ONIIE LNKOJ GYS L JUNOY 'S - QYO A8 ‘ZL6L Wdy ‘QISAIM 1SVT 1L DNV SALUYA ‘S 3WIS 'LZi-iL ON
X08 JLiVHL —— = o6 0va 7 w0 qyn  NOWSIOLS OVS 10 INTIAS ATCUSYI ML NI L35 36 OL GO NOMI NV LV NNNOIA (¢ anoy) 230 0SSV NOLONMEYE V3D 503 ‘SSYA ) uvB LY3D “20SSY
i, = A1 SIS0 40 ANLSIOTH MHSNN3E NASHLNOS 3L NI TS NO SI NYId HOMM 434000 v 40 ToONYa JHAOTIOS L ALU3ONG C3EROSI AOBY 3HL MO ONLGTIND QvON J00MEXIOLS NO JOVINOHS ONY SSIIOV SVH AL¥IONd 103'ENS I 24 NOLSMEYE LY3U3 "AIAENS TOHAVIIOMOL ¥ ANYONNOR, QUL ov "D
—= SITIOH A8 CIWAD SIL01 NKTING 40 NY1d ¥ NO 100 GY1 S¥ 6 ONY 8 5107 40 o . s ., §
o 3l —— {NINLINAOD TLLU O3ON3Y313¥ ONY 030AO¥d 3HL 30 SNOUINISIO 0 “INY1 M 4 AB "06=,1 :JIVOS ',SSYN ‘NOLOMMNVE L9 J0 NMOL
HL008, mzaxmﬁﬁ — 2 ThYBNOW GNY. GTIVI=05 ONON'43d000..0 305, ATCALUOH 3L I oseys o 1) 10 30V1d IHL 0L SHIAR OVS O dHOD NMIE-HLNOS AB GIIANOD O ONV1 OVS 4O 00334 31 W1 G3BR0S30 SV INVS IHL S) QIAIAUS ALd3e0N9 ML L I NI Q31201 83400 ITION A8 G3WO S101 INTWNE. UL &Y '8
JdIdONVLS  —— ~ {SAOTIO3 SY CIBIOS30 GNY G3ONNOR 'SLITSNHOVSSYR 1O HITVIMNOMAOD 3NN ATA3KINON L N 1314 00'0SYL ‘A .00 97 .9 N NGKL ‘ONSINOAY SV SN
. : 00 9 STOVSS QNYONVLS LSE ONV ONIMEYS TIBISSIOOV Q3dd¥OIONVH o a
NIVHQ 4008 — . 'ANICY FUHSHH3E ‘NOLONDYE 1Y340 0 NHOL IHL NI GIVIUS SISIGHd i 'SYIAM 0L NOLYHOSYOD X3B-HINOS AE CIAIANOD ONYY 3WL 0 3NN AWIHLHON ML 304 ILYNOSIO SIOVAS NNV ZZ SMYINOD AL¥3d0¥d LOIFENS IHL 0L TILVIMEAAIS 10§ Thicel
310d ¥3IMOd —— o IV OL 1334 CLS6C 3 9% L0 L4 N JONIWL 'LNIOd ¥ OL 1334 00065 3 .8C 95 68 N “AJANNS 3HL NO G3U2IG30 SI ININISYI
. SNOLLY07 @33 04 ONY JdAL ALTILN 50 NOLYOUINIA 203 CILOVINGD 38
» 5 x: NY 14OV 3 34 20 NOLYOOT LUYMXONddY NV “TIBVLLOTS LON SYA INN3SY3
JAVA NOIVOIONI 1S0d —— 3 POV IR, o el p by i B R e v v LShn SAaNA0V ALY ¥3c0ud ML NOUSNAISNOD YO NOSIT ANV O1 BON'S T Y s he,8 20w 46 %008 0330 NI OGN
_ SO330 40 AMISD3Y IKSAIE NEIHINOS WL NI G4 SI NY1d HOIHK 'SLLISNHOYSSYA 13 5) A 4 SY ANVAROD DNID3I SLLISNHOVSSVA OL GIUNVHO SIHOM ININ3SY3 9
(031381 SY 3dAL) IOHNVA [conisorecel . v Nt oM S3UVIDOSSY ¥ SNOSHYA "MIONYHO ATIX AR OIVe3Md 05 1324 00°02Z '3 .92 .95 .90 S INIHL OVOY ¥3d00D J0 NN AWIUKON ML NI INOd ANHOS SIHL
noamon —  ® RoLoWRNS V310 0 94 SAIVDOSSY 3 Sroswys NI LTI S e o e s e 2000 M Al 0 0 BB 00 008 o 9 s v v ne 3w B SN 0 40 AL 30 s < e o
3 INVH - 031¥O 0330 A8 OVSIHOSY SV JLUSNAUL 'ZOMOBNNYF A8 NHOIS ¥ SAGYID ONY ‘Siid 1531 ON 013 'SHILSAS OUd3S ‘SUNVL STIVA SNOUOJOYS SoN004 NNO3 JON3OA3 ON 'AJANNS 3HL NO G31Did30 NOLYIOT ALYAXO¥dIY
NoH 0 —— @ LY3¥9 COMX 304 GIAIAUNS OV S0 NYd, GTUUNI NVId ¥ S0 MKOKS SY OUS M O 01 CIIANOD ONYY 50 I ATUIISI ¥ NI ONY 6 101 OVS 30 3NN SOUVOND Shruonas awowiate £ MUY N0 0N, ENES, O O 008 6930 M GIMI0 S¥ SLIOM 30 SNOUVAMISIW Lt
i UM AND —— = ONNNOIE 40 30V1d 4O LNOd ML OL ARAISY3 WL 0L 13 009ZL M ¥E 0 .10 S TONIHL 'NY1d OVS M OL Q3R Y et e GAlvo01 353 STUNIONAIS ONY SINGTNG TV o A S VALV
04 AN —— s 1334 ODSLE 10 WIS ¥ 5% SINOOTS L S L STROWI 7 WNOS Tk 6 101 OVS 10 MaHIO ARUSYIMAON L QU GYEmOs o7 ZONOSINT CL 134000 GNN04 TONIGA3 ON ‘AZAMS NO Q31030 NOUYOO) IUVAXONddY
4 X8 QIAIANOD ONYY OVS O ¥INHOD ANCUSMHLNCS ¥ SI INO HOKA LNOd ¥ “NOJ3H GLYOIOM NOLYBNOLINOD O O o a0 GIISA0 S NIV AVMIAIBO ‘9L
AWASD, —— 2 v NOd Y OL o 1335 00C ‘€S 30vd Z %008 NI ANISIO3Y QS M 0304003 ONI3B NY1d ONS .SSYN 40 NOUYO0Y 1OVX3 3HL N 3V BON IS ¥OJ TIBVLINS MO QIMOOKYAY
T p— = 134 0008 10 IINVISIO ¥ 1SV3 SONGO3S L€ SIOIM 0 SIWO30 B HINOS ML uolonpuvl LvIHD 50 MOL FHL M GALYO0) 100D ATION AG C3WWO SI01 ONWG. TS NHIHLD 3W SIUNLN ONNOBOBIONN NHOHS ML LYHI STUNYAVNO ) 1360 W THIS S ININISVI LYHL 3
" 5 N SINYR MOAAUNS 341 S3LNILN ONNOXOMIONN 3uL Y201 ATWISAHS ON04 TONIOAI ON AN NO G140 NOILVDO JLVAXONGAY
dnng 1IN —— © 4135 38 0L 00¥ NOM Nv O1 1334 ST'S9} 0 TNVISIO ¥ ISY3 SONOD3S 0 GTUUN3 NY1d NO 6 ONY "8 ‘L S101 S¥ 0330 OVS NI GUYNDS30 S101 INOWE O Rt TAVEK3 oN ‘SVH NOAINYNS ML 'NOI3H GLON ATIVOUIOISS SSTINN'L o T30 o INOHISY3 VAN 'St
NOWDIS ON3 03MV >} SIUAMIN (2 STMO30 10 HLYON JONIHL ‘L3S 008 NOM NV O1 1333 00'SLL 30 JNVISIO NWLBZ0 40 I ATHIHLUON JHL ONOTY ONY ‘6961 ‘6 4380130 UIUVO ONI3E 0330
v 15¥3 SONODTS 07 SLNNIN (Z STIOI0 10 HLYON SONIHL ‘ONNOJ 3did NOM NY 0L VS 'Z2z V4 ‘396 %008 M 0IOH0JI 0330 A8 IVZZZ 30V RS 008 NI 'S0330 ‘SIMUONKLS INUSXA GAUYO0) T3 NOKS NAOKS SI YAV ALTUN'S AIAUNS KO GDIG3Q NOLYOOT LLVADONAIY
INGIOAH W —— a 1335 Y9 9CE 40 JONVASIQ ¥ S SONODIS 00 SUNNIN 62 SIRDI0 98 HLYON JNIHL 20 AUISIO3H TSI NUFHINOS WL NI G3ONOD3Y ONY ‘8961 ‘6L AYN GLYO N8 p \v 3ovd ¥85 008 G330 N1 O30 SY ININISYS J0VNIVHO ‘¥
AWVA ¥IT —— G NOUVAY1030 OIVS * ISNHL ALTV3S ¥N¥ IHL ONIHSNBVISI 1SNHL 4O NOLVEYVID30 (a30vHSNN) O 3N0Z ¥ 8 INOZ NI S1 ¥aY
¥ . CAINOD NOEM ONYY L 40 NINEOD ISVIHINOS s OV IO0 O AN 01 43000 ATION O A3 GIAMNGD ONY 0 L030NG 3L 2961 61 AN 31¥Q LTS3 ‘BLIOOVZO0E B GOOOYZOOST AN KO T30
YION OO —— @ ML SYUYR 3did NOUI HOIWN “LTNINHO3 B0 MON) VO3 0 ONYI GNY JAUNVYO O e 5685 3 TN 0L 038330 HALVNGWIM SY ¥3d00D N3IBNIN YR ‘0 0 21 % v TINVG SLISOHOVSSYA ‘ALNNOD IUHSNIZE, 08 30v4 96€ 008 G330 N QINSI0 SV LNINIY3 IWIDTB T
g <95 86 GIULNI dvW WAL MYESOHS JONVENSNI 00014 TYNOUYN 3L ¥3d SY'S
X08 OO —— v} 3L 'HOINVED WL S0 ONY1 S0 ¥NKOD Y 1Y ONNOS 3did NOY) NY LY ONKNO3E ATION ¥03 1N0 OV S107 ONIGTING 0 NY1d ¥ NO NMOKS SY 101 INITUNG NIVL¥I) ¥ ABAUNS NO 0210130 NOLYDOT LYAXOHGY
JNONVAD —— - e 40 N3NHOD LSIMHLNON 3HL SI LNOd KOIWM INOd ¥ O 1334 S6LZ) AL¥IONd HOLVH £10Z ¥IB0L30 0 HINOM IHL INRND GALTINOD HHOM UTILS ‘SIMYTS © 30vd 96€ Y008 G330 M OINLI30 SV LNINISY3 INOHATIIL 2t
3 s 0 IN ATMALSY3 ML NOTY 3 4S5O .10 N FNIKL ‘6961 'L AWY GLUYO NGB SNMTIMONS ONV. IYLNIRNOMAN3 NYONYY AB SAIANNS ONNOKD 1OMJ GINLS0
NISV HOLVO —— Nmom 894-H S VS AMISay GWS NI G¥¥ 30vd "S9F ¥008 M GIGHODTH 0T3O A8 OVSIOIY 338 SYH NOIMIH NAOHS NOLLYNHOIM JMAYYO0JOL ONY JMLIRINYISY AJNNNS NO 03121430 001 30¥<
315 AVId NI SZ30 J0 ANISO3Y JHHSHNIE NUHLNOS AL NI 031U SI NY1d KON 2 V0L 008 G330 NI GINS30 SY STk AVMHOI ¥03 ININGSY3 ‘1t
JI0H ONVH X08 J1E8V0 —— @ oL "SLLRAHOVSSYR ‘NOLONKNYE LV3¥D NI "ONI ‘609 NOLOMMNYE Sv JASNAL SV SIAN OVS OL HOLYH “d YIYN ONY HOLYH 3 GOOKNNAT 3NO OG5 |
1HON ONNO¥) —— 14 1v: Ll INYY N N3 NYd ¥ NO s\ AB GILUANOD ONYY 31 40 ¥3NH00 AWAISYIMLAOS 3HL S LNOS HOHM 1NOd ¥ OL HONOMHL QIHSMBVISI SV 'F8 GAYN OL OION3NIIIY 3V NAOHS SNOUVATIT IYNLYN NI LINNYIE 38 AVA
340 02 wosiauMs 0, 9 MR SV 1334 L2924 '3 8T .95 .99 S JONIHL 'OVO¥ ¥3d000 3INM ATIMLYON 3HL 0L NOUViS ONY TIYLI0Td LON MM SNOLYDO0) ININISY3 SS3HDI ¥ SSIMONI
OV GNVIESM —— 1. “ONINNID38 30 30V1d %0 INOd S¥D QIvS J0 INM ATHALSY3 IHL M 134 LEE6L K 6% i .01 S "IONIHL INOd ‘SOOMIIN S&9 HONOYHL QIHSNEVLSI ONY NO'S 'ALNILN ‘3OYNIVEQ “A3ABNS NO 0310Id30 ININISY3 ONDRIYY
L — ) 4L OL 00'SLL M OZ-£Z-10 S SINDOVF IS ¥ OOY1 50 ORI 0 3N ONOTY 3INL N e s 10 T A PLUON AL 1o 4 GYOU 33003 0 W1 Sv 'CS QYN GNYINIVA SSYR O GION3Y33H S ABAUNS SHL 40 NVIORIR 3H1Z a0 Y008 350 M GIMI30 Sv. ININT3¥OY LNINISY3 0L
ud 153 —— 0 {QIANCD NITHIH SN[ SILVID0SSY ONY SNOSHYS — NIONYMO ~ ATIX ‘AG ‘G861 — MIBWIAON ‘0vOY IHL INISSO¥D OL ¥OId
NV4 400¥ . TI0MVE IHL SO HINEOO LSVIHLNON IHL SYUVA Q0¥ MO 'SIN0OVF LS % 00V1 ONY “031v0 "0v=.1 TIVOS '.SLITSOHOVSSYA 'NOLONRHYE LY3MO NI DM ‘609 WALSAS FIVNIVHO 5,2 1N0H 0L INKOVLLY MISAS JOVNIVHQ S130HYd
AT4D 50 ONY1 40 I N 135 38 O1 00N NOM NY OL 1324 00T0Z 3 Ov-2€-80 S NOLONISHVE 1¥340 CORDY HO3 CIAIANIS ONVY JO NY1d. OTUUL dvm T 1owEnS ML OL 3N AUYSSIOIN 38 UIONOT ON AVA INIWISY3 92¢
BO¥HS —— o G 30v4 ZOF 008 Q330 NI Q3NLIQ SY LNIAISY3 JOVAIVHO LNINVANIS ‘6
NOIS - 435 38 OL 00N NOHI NY 01 1334 BLBLE-02-69 N O SIUYIOOSSY ONV SNOSYA — HIONVED ~ ATIIX AG ‘5661
00! '135 38 0L 00¥ NOMI NY OL L334 00'S0Z — WIAN3030 ‘G3A¥0 05,1 TTVIS *,SLIISHHOYSSYA ‘NOLONINEYE LY3HO NI e e e Komno3 ol an0 1oiva 1oXES O
N3A 400Y - 1300-92-89 S AIMIVD JO ONY] ONOTY SISHNOD FIHL INWOTIOS 3HL JONMHL ADOW T NIRVA ¥ T 1V 503 QUM O 0 V9. OTUL avm v SNOLLOWISTY 1HOS 40 INN ONY SININGHIND3Y 'SNOUDISIY '8
113M ONIYOLINON  —— <+ & -
ATHAND 1O ONVY 0 NINUOD ¥ OSTV ONY [KOOMLLVND NO ONYY 50 ¥3NY0D : M| SLYIDOSSY ONV SNOSHYS — NIONVED QAYISY AN 1ON L 2
XOBIWVN  —— L] V SR 3did HOHM "ONNOS Jeid NOKI NY OL 1334 00'LE W #6-15-00 N 3ON3L = ATIDY A8 'T661 -~ HOMYN GUYO 0Zi=.l TNOS LSLBOMIVESYH
J0BMAS VDIONVH a0 o o 1 w0 s cADiENIYE Ly 0 €1 2 Sl ok < 000V 1 o A 55
o 1304030 404 G3uV43Hd GNV J0 NY14. GIULL v H
7104 V14 —— - LSYIHINOS ¥ SXEVA OSTV 1NOd HOWA “GIAANOD NGUIH TIONYd 3L 0 HINHOD WL ONY S3SIN3MG CIAIANOD NIMLM JHL 4O NINBOD ATISIHLEON L SI INOJ VTN AN A0
NAMI0D —— ® LSIMHLNOS WL NI 135 38 OL 00N NOMI NY OL 1333 09'0/S M 00-5Z-88 N 30NML WO (HALAVINIH AVAHOM 'L LLNO¥ AVMHIM SLI3SNHOYSSYN) QYO 390M8X00LS R ——, Aw:umea«mmw,zﬂa: e e
P P . " 40 3NN AWAUSIM WL ONV OVOY ¥3d00D 40 3NN ATMIHLNON 3HL 0 NOLOISHIUNI ¥: '.004=,1 ‘FWIS . " oy 19 N I NOUO3S @ FINO3HIS
3104 ONMOE  —— e ‘ONI04 Jaid NOMI NV OL L334 88 W 00-SZ=36 N "ON 609 NOLONMME LV3¥0 JHL 40 ATMIHLEON 'SST) ¥O JYOM ‘1325 GZ'SS SI HOHM LNOd ¥ LY DNINMO3IB ZLMOXSON '8 IN3H1 ¥ AMHVH ¥03 GUIAUIS ONYY SO WYId. OTUL dvm D ‘210 ‘94 ¥3B0L00 YO MUDLIA "19F0-LZLL HIBANN T ANVGNOD
e = 03N 40 ONYY 40 3N ONOTY ONIHL "ONI ‘509 'NOLONNHYE LY3HO DONDY 40 ONY) Jorevahen BiL_BOVOID 48 GINSSI ONVMNSNI TLIL ¥04 INIRLINRGD ¥
- o AWML UON i WO GAL¥D0Y 0SV §I GV GAANGD NOMIM TIONVA  ‘SMOTIO SY GJBIROS30 ONY IONNOB SLLISIROVSSYR NOLOMEYE 1320 N auvo0 (00NN 7 MITIILINO0Y ‘AR ‘661 ‘OF AV ‘IS 1SY1
LINN ONINOILIONOD ¥V  —— @ ML 40 NINBOD LSYIHINOS JHL SHUYA 3did HOIMM ‘ONNOS 3did NOMI NV LV ONINNID3I8 'NOJUIHL SININGAONAN ONY SONITIING 3HL TIV HIM ¥3HI300L ONV) 30 13Uvd ¥ “6L61 'TZ AYA QYO ‘00Z=.4 ‘TIWOS 'SSYA ‘0D IWHSXNIA "NOLONMSYE SIONINI{IN INMOTIOS ML ONY NOLYANOINI 0330 "3US 10¥8NS
"[V340 40 NHOL “TASOHL TIONIH T M 0 ALNIONd, QTUL ¥R 4 I 1v ONAOS SNOLLIGNGD YDA INUSX3 NOdN U3SVE SI ANNS SIKL'L
TTIEVa T TITEVa
o R ¢ [NE D E]]
H NOILJI¥DSIA AI0IFY S3LON i
i
,
| e 1 £ 1 S Il S 1 A ¥ L Il L




510

Ag_paxoauo)
MON
kg umoig
200SD o
210
(7
on_Bumoig oN_ 10803

S31LON TVY¥INID
B AN3IDIT ILSYW

SNOILVAONIY
‘0D A1ddNS OLOVAL
VZV1d NOLONIIVE

123(0Jg

wouebuel MMM ZPL9 682 €02 3§ 1LLSZISEOZ L

oup 19 uebue]

NVENYT

SNOISIA3Y

1334w avos
o s o o
N ‘SIUYDOSSY 7 3 ATUNIH BINW AB LSSV NOLONMNG
Va0 VZYId NOLOREYE SYSY SN HISEY 0 NV, MONS OIAGO3m B ONY ¥ SY3HY ONNAVG ANISIY B03 NOLVRMONI 't
TIAOR
. - — ‘i o
[ova o [ soves ] Sioves GuvIR G
Siovas wie | smoves o4 | Soves onouva v
Gxoaona | owusea | i
oV
318VL ONDRIVd e ¢
o) !
= 26 oy
i [

- —

uondiasaq

2100

P il
e - =
| oweava canenzn | ? -
| |
| TS S | |
| | '
ez _ :
e L | (e
N _ P e s St
— _ ONORIYd TYI0L 90¢
L] ] \.
e v R S )
| i =0 o B o
_ s X S
i Soves 0w vl g T ~ o
H | avon e oz ¥ s i
‘ ! 7 \
/ .-
vl

._..“_mZ_ VIV UZ_v_~_<n_

4 J8OM 1 OLNI 1334 05 NYHL J9OM LON HIAQ QINHYD 38 A

VR 1oRUSIO
avs 20 57

R AT o S L s S :
TIOR
G0 | =
v | s LW o | sawois s w v
o
G0
o Sovaiss cuva 1howa AN
T on own
iy 5 00'S V3¥Y 101 ANMININ
T T T oo T L L T

3sn

(z-8) SSINSNG TWAINIY

oz

1OV avN

oszi0 v

vy 390WEXD0LS 00C_NOLY01

SINIWIIINOIA DNINOZ

8 Il




avoy 334000

48 par2ud) 1334 NI_3T¥OS
o S —
Ag umoug] or Sz oL 0 or
LOLSD 7y
a10Q)
109zL1091
on bumosg ‘oN 19901
- o . . - = o | ’ - - i
NV1d 31IS / [ e G E :
- | |
A 2]
any_bumoug) /s -8 vz |1 h
4 : ® o : ,, yiel 1
g ‘ ; K
SNOILYAONIY F - 3
: > H : g
0D A1ddNS ¥OLOVIL V4 ° E ) il
VZV1d NOLONIAAvE /% B O . U N ;
{0 o g
z..,._||.||l.|| o o — .Il!x\ m\ _ (%)
woouetumman znsessozd uszseoel | T — — — e Dee A S B M d
11590 10 voreh woN gl _ 8-
ani peUM BU0T 555 n\ ) “
2u] ' |0 uebue \ m m
- S8
NVEONVT | 38
. S s SAOHS VZY1d \ =
/ % s g NOLONRRIVE ONLLSIA 9
/ \ A= | o [S2
. X s on e o o 7
! \ ¥iIWIG Ol
| /
,/ \\ '
\ 7 / '
Y 7 vowun s Simn =z /
SnosAY Sel 7 ™ RSSO ® o o o0 ®0 ©® o ® ® ©
“oN uondiasaq a0 SRS e TR E TSN, o ® \\
\ (aA1) 4000 w\ ~.
iy fonase - & H
w3 asonay I
NOLLVAON3Y L § \
704 o0 ANdLOOH 45 00¥'8ZF ; 2
o | ‘00 A1ddNS 301OVAL o o §/
B Q350d0Ud g
g < g
] &
<
—amomom ., ] /
oz~ \
o
/ _/E: %000 OVIHNO /
iy
ov 1aava SNUSES 0 wan
SIS umxonwjh_u HTVM30S S30VdS ONDNVd \ 1
U
A IVLOL 9LE \ 1
L L _J
— - - - — o - -
s ot I
IRamangs o v o omsomemuasy
< - -
> o
~
-
e ] ‘
; /

() NowVINOO
IvHL AVA 3O A
—
—
ot P
S
o8 5
W
-

v




P

e ,
oua
Ag_pa2aud|
W
g umoig
LOSSD [ ouwmo
a10q
109221074
“oN Bumoug ON_129(0.4]

S1vliid
DNILHOIT LIS

a1 Bumoig)

SNOILVAONIY
0D A1ddNS JOLOVIL
VZV1d NOLONIYdveE

10005

woouebue| WA ZYL968LE0Z 3 1LLSZISEOZ L

11690 1D ‘UeAel meN.
aniQ peym 6uo 555
u1'19 uebue]

NYEONVT

XXXXX ON 011 3LVIS
1 XXXXXXXXXX 1¥NOISS3J0¥d
Q3N9IS 3Lva 3IYNLYNIIS

SNOISIA3N

‘oN _ vonduasaq M 2100

e e A PR Y AGWED  TRTARMS WL M DMAIGN B I R AR A
nghorts

e DNIHDIT VINOHLIT 5 4

RLJELEN 1

W
Trare o O W T ErTed
R e e L eyt

I i

“v
S
Wi

BOLLYNHAO TIOHNYR

Wt 2 ey [RY
$ss W
| i

s i 304 A D s e S G G
B oo B Ui

= a4 50 T FATHREN

SNOILYIHIDIS B SIBNLY3S

SVH NOOW 104 T

pma——— . IV T AV A LY

GYBAQ VIS L0nA WELOP 000, 207 A310

0+ o B i wionois o

vt 7

vorwnponul
s
4 sneuwn eaty 37
d x4l
. s G0
DO R OTOR0 ) !
I ] L L 1 ) I L 1 v £ I Z 1







SNOILVAONTY
‘0D A1ddNS JOLOVAIL

VZV1d NOLONINIVE | (o SRR Vi

woo uebuel v 251G 681 E0Z 4 1LLG 29S0T L ONDINY 4 JAYISIN ;

N T@Z v

SNOISIAIY

o] oo [ ewo |







\ ' ; on BT, AREAS TO BE RESERVED FOR FUTURE PARKING
A T DEVELOPMENT ON AN AS—NEEDED BASIS

JETAIL

|
| : ]
| e
|
L
l
!

/

I_Q‘_4¥W~Mb_JF

%’
S
]

KMART

Oz oAt

PV N <Y o) A-J“E‘S .

|

EestRbE PARRS ARER

ST TS T

/)

LLLLLLL Y, ﬁ
v
%

7.

50 0 50 100 150 200 FEET

P p——p————

10 0 10 20 30 40 50 METERS

N

HUNTLE PLAN OF RESERVE PARKING AREAS
\LMER HUNTLEY. JR. & ASSOCIATES, INc.| BARRINGTON PLAZA, GREAT BARRINGTON,. MASS.

Surveyors - Engineers « Landscape Architects PREPARED FOR
30 Industriol Drive Eost KIMCO GREAT BARRINGTON 609, INC.

Northampton, MA 01060
voice(413)584—7444 fax(413)586-9159 JUNE 12,1996







7. 00\

4 Legend

|7 300 Stockbridge Rd
Barrington Plaza
Berkshire Eye Center FC
Berkshire Functional Fitness
Feature 1

Feature 2

Feature 3

Feature 4

Price Chopper

Real Estate Connections

= R

SN2 a=xKe -

X

"

AT MY
e 3
Sun
2t

i

S

: "I’
3 B

Untitled Map

Wite a description for your P

e T




Legend

@)

m
300 Stockbndge Rd B
Rarnngton Plaza s
Berkshire Eve Center PC m
Berkshire Functional Fitness
Feature | N
Feature 2
Feature 3
Feature 4
Frice Chopper
Real Estate Connections

FidPpea=e -

#

Untitled Map

Write 2 descrniption for your o ).



-3

Legend
' 200 Stockbridge Rd
Barrington Plaza

{zhire Eye Center PC

Berkshire Functional Fitness

2O - <

Feature 1

8]

Feature 4
Frice Chopper
Real Estate Connections

TP

ﬁ -
300 Stockbridge Rd

Untitled Map

Vyrite a description for your :)

N

{v,...‘*‘ lw N
B TRt . ™
. in
;. : w‘ﬂ J 4 F
m v .3
‘s

godle Farth ] ¥ ,_ ‘ oo™ il 2 ,

ﬁrmﬂ ‘ﬂé raiae fUency




2008

Legend

¥ 300 Stockbridge P
Barnngton Flaza

Berkshire Eve Center PC
Berkshire Functional Fitness

Feature 1

Feature 2

Feature 3

Feature 4

Frice Chopper

Real Estate Connections

®
%
®
@
&
u
=
=

e

Untitled Map

Vynite a descniption for your ).

google Earth | Lo , A
Zv 4 . ] _

flei B2 : , § ; 2 ! :




qe\0

|

Legend
¥ 300 Stockbridge Rd

Barrington Plaza

Rerkshire Eye Center PC

Berkshire Functional Fitness

Feature 1

Feature 2

Feature 3

Feature 4

Price Chopper

Real Estate Connections

TP E=23e -

F =

I3

Untitled Map

Write a description for your



onai Fitness
Feature 1
Feature 2
Feature 3
Feature 4
Price Chopper

VD =axe -

Real Estate Connections

A P EPpRER
FF PRER T ER:

v prr uu
*w'wi";n rﬁ -

s 32l B

300 manxga@w Rd

AL ]

Untitled Map

Wite a description for your




e S

Untitled Map

Write a description far your rap

£ =

et

‘\r

\;

v yesees ﬁ“\‘;&&&. .

e
—~

A

g3

.t
2

Y

——

g

Legend
¥ 300 Stockbridge Rd
®  Barrington Flaza
@ Berkshire Eye Center PC
9¢ Berkshire Functional Fitness
M Feature 1
B Feature 2
&) Feature 3
B Feature 4
B Price Chopper
% Real Estate Connections







LANGAN

555 Long Wharf Drive New Haven, CT 06511 T:203.562.5771 F: 203.789.6142

To: David Wright — Paragon Management Group
From: Luke Mauro, P.E., PTOE
David Gagnon, P.E.
Date: 14 August 2018
Re: Parking Demand Assessment

Tractor Supply Renovation

Barrington Plaza Shops

300 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, MA
Langan Project No.: 140172601

Langan has prepared this memo to summarize the anticipated parking demand associated with
the Barrington Plaza Tractor Supply Company renovation at 300 Stockbridge Road in Great
Barrington, Massachusetts. The existing plaza is comprised of +135,600 square-feet of single-
story retail space with 376 existing parking spaces. The redevelopment includes the renovation
of +28,400 square-foot retail space in the existing plaza. No change in building area or number
of parking spaces is proposed as part of this project.

In order to estimate the parking demand resulting from the proposed renovation, the Tractor
Supply Company has provided an estimated number of customers and average time spent in
the store. Tractor Supply Company anticipates a maximum of about 50 customers per hour
during the weekday peak-hour and about 75 customers per hour during the weekend peak-hour
at this location, with the average customer spending about 15 minutes in the store. Assuming
customers are spread out equally throughout the peak hour, this would equate to approximately
a quarter of the hourly customers in the store at any given time. Based on these assumptions,
a maximum of 13 customers during the weekday peak-hour and 19 customers during the
weekend peak-hour would be in the store at one time and these values were used as the
maximum parking demand for Tractor Supply Company. Tractor Supply Company also stated
that a maximum of 7 employees will be working at one time during a shift. To be conservative,
we have also assumed that each customer and employee will each occupy one parking space.

Table 1 provides a summary of the anticipated parking demand due to the Tractor Supply
renovation.






NI LNIWIAOW DML

e e 1IN0 INIWIAOW DNd1

ig umosg] o€ 01§ 0
LOLWL o=
wod  ammea
ioszziont e S
- ~
on bumoig ‘on_199(01g|

SINIWIAOW
MONYL

1

— 1
SLLISNHOVSSYW NOLONRRIVE 1VRID 1
QVOu 3ID0RDOOLS 008 1
1
\

SNOILVAONIY
‘0D A1ddNS ¥0LOVHL
vZvid ZOHDZEM(M :

Woo ueBuE e Zy19 6L COC 4 HLISTOS BOC L

14560 1D ‘wens many
P T Y A ot P sppetl
201 'LD ueBue

NVYIONYT

VIuY AVIGS 5000IN0 TN

VAUV AYIGSK 500000 QNS

SNOISA 34

on | ondseq

2100

LTvHasy
MUSHA 0 LINN

ava THAvED
LYAXOBdY
ava TMve
0 sunn
43500084
LrvHasy
oNUSX3 20 1IN
1
| (50 200z ey ava AVIO
_— =
—— AvAOBdAY

Y







TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY’S INTENDED USE AND
TYPICAL OUTSIDE DISPLAY MERCHANDISE

Intended Use: Retail sale of farm/ranch equipment and maintenance products;
general maintenance products; animal feeds, equipment and health products; lawn and
garden equipment and products; tools and hardware; vehicle equipment and
maintenance products; clothing and footwear; items normally sold in TSC’s stores; and
any lawful use.

Items Typically Displayed in the Fenced Outside Display Area and on the Sidewalk
in Front of the TSC Store: This list is for a typical TSC outside display. ltems may vary
by region, season and as merchandise is added or dropped from the lineup. Items to be
displayed on the sidewalk are noted as “(S)”.

LAWN AND GARDEN EQUIPMENT

Push Lawn Mowers (S) Chippers and Shredders (S)
Riding Lawn Mowers (S) Log Splitters (S)

Garden Carts (S) Mow-n-Vacs (S)

Snow Blowers (S)

FENCING MATERIALS

Fencing and Posts (a small sample of fence/gate types to
Gates show selection will be on the sidewalk seasonally)

PET AND LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT

Dog Kennels (S) Round Pens

Corral Panels Feeding Equipment
Horse Stalls and MatsWatering Tanks
Dog Houses (S)

3-POINT EQUIPMENT

Plows Fertilizer Spreaders
Box/Grader Blades Cultivators

Rakes Harrows

Scoops Tillers

Seeders ‘ Rotary Cutters
Bale Carriers Finish Mowers

Sprayers with tanks
OTHER ITEMS

Go Karts (S) Pedal Boats

Trailers (parking lot display) Wheel Barrows (S)

Bagged Pine Shavings (S) Bagged Feed or Fertilizer (S)
Drainage Tile Culverts

Water Pipe (Plastic) BLIK ProPrNE STerAs E-

Trailers are typically displayed in excess parking spaces and other areas
outside of the fenced.






Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

Christopher J. Lamarre, MAA
Principal Assessor

Telephone: (413) 528-2220x 5
Fax: (413) 528-2290
E-mail: clamarre(@townolgb.org

Bruce Firger, Board Member
John Katz, Board Member
Carol Strommer. Administrative Assessor

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

ASSESSORS’ OFFICE
July 30, 2018

ABUTTERS TO PROPERTY OF: GREAT BARRINGTON REAL ESTATE LLC, 300 STOCKBRIDGE ROAD
MAP 9 LOT 6, BOOK 2449 PAGE 235

MAP LOT  ABUTTER

©
~
a
>

McDonalds Corp. (20-0130), c/o Cindy Holland, PO Box 182571,
Columbus, OH 43218-2571

9 3D Jae Koo Shin, Trustee, 396 Stockbridge Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1234
9 3F 394 Stockbridge Road LLC, 15 Hillside Ave., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1482
9 3 Crissey Road LLC, 2 Brainard Rd., Hartford, CT 06114-1604
9 3B Rhinebeck Realty LLC, 358 Saw Mill River Rd., Millwood, NY 10546-1000
9 10 Lauren M. Kogen & Jonathan Kogen, 20 Cooper Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1260
9 16 Kathleen A. Sinico, 4 Cooper Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1260
9 14,15 Nhac Truong, 40 Waterman Ave., East Longmeadow, MA 01028-1729
9 13 Darren E. Lockenwitz, 8 Cooper Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1260
9 12 Michael J. & Deborah A. Ball, 12 Cooper Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1260
9 12A,17C Francis X. (estate) & Cynthia B. Mackoul, 14 Cooper Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1260
9 17 Bharthi H. Patel & Hasmukh D. Patel, 256 Stockbridge Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1269
9 17A  John & Deborah Scalia, 258 Stockbridge Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1269
36 31 Elissa M. Duprey (fka Elissa Vilane), 51 Blue Hill Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1282
8 2,3,4 White House Square, c/o John Delmolino, PO Box 446, Monterey, MA 01245-0446
8 4A Tsamis Management LLC, 18 Stonywell Court, Dix Hills, NY 11746-5423
8 10 Neil A. Nourse & Elaine M. Eline, 894 Mill River Gt. Barrington Rd,
New Marlborough, MA 01230-1634

8 10A Lindsey J. Morris, Trustee, c/o LIM Insurance Agency, 327 Union Ave.,

Framingham, MA 01702-6338
8 5 JWPS LLC, 273 State Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-2103
8 11,15B L. Locke Larkin, PO Box 87, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-0087
9 UA3 17B Gerald d. Rosen, Trustee, 94 Piney Point Rd., Marion, MA 02738-2004
9 UA4 17B Sherri Waggoner, 8 Stanley Dr., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9738
9 UAS 17B Diane L. Pate, 10 Stanley Dr., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9738
9 UAb6 17B Malvina Wasserman, PO Box 270, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-0270
9 UA7 17B Justina A. Coffman, 14 Stanley Dr., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9738
9 UA8 178 Joyce Ann Kwiecinski, 16 Stanley Dr., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9738
9 UA11 17B Marcia Sweet, PO 93, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-0093
9 UA12 17B Francine Stenger Ryan & Abigail M. Burke, Co-Trustees, 24 Stanley Dr.,

Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9738
9 UA13 17B Stacia G. Ostrow, PO Box 191, Housatonic, MA 01236-0191
9 UA14 17B Maciej W. Linde & Dorota B. Kaminska, PO Box 436, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-0436



Great Barrington Real Estate LLC
300 Stockbridge Road

=

AP
UA15
UA18
UA19
UA22
UA24
UA25
UA26
UA27
uB1l
uB2
uB4
UB5
UB6
uB13
uB14
uB17
uB18
UB19
UB20
uB21
UB22

O O VW WWWLOWWLOVOWWOLOVLWOLOOWYwOOowoo

36 30.2,29A

LOT

178
178
178
17B
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
178
17B
178
17F

ABUTTER

Winnie Veretto, 1 Stanley Dr., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9712

Shelley E. Babicka, 7 Stanley Dr., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9712

Richard S. Needelman, Trustee, 9 Stanley Dr., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9712

Lianne Stofsky, 15 Stanley Dr., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9712

Dennis & Margaret Powell, 8 Emily Court, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9743

Kristine Bahr, 6 Emily Court, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9743

Luz & Franklin Hurtado, 4 Emily Court, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9743

Bruce J. & Roseann Merkis, 323 Trump Park, Shrub Oak, NY 10588-1211

William F. & Jacquelin Connell, 435 S. Gulfstream Ave. #806, Sarasota, FL 34236-6710
Curtiss Blue Hill LLC, 53 Mahaiwe St., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1923

Anne R. Macheski, PO Box 917, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-0917

Joseph A. & Cynthia A. Pulito, 10 Rose Court West, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9740
Donald A. Belfer, 3180 NE 48" Court #415, Lighthouse Point, FL 33064-7968

Gay A. Weinberger, 2 Rose Court East, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9742

Kimberly A. Broderick, 8 Haley Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1585

Molly Sheriff, 1 Rose Court East, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9741

Susan E. Quinn & Elisabeth Quinn, 3 Rose Court East, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9741
Jeremy K. & Susan M. Higa, 5 Rose Court East, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9741
William D. & Charlotte A. Rand, 7 Rose Court East, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-9741
Lee Trek Inc., 8 run Way, Lee, MA 01238-9612

Lester & Evelyn Meyers, 1 Abbey Hill, Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1112

Blue Hill Commons LLC, PO Box 99, South Egremont, MA 01258-0099

Berkshire South Regional Community Center Inc., 15 Crissey Rd., Gt. Barrington, MA 01230-1299

9/8,9,3E & 36/30.3,30.3A Great Barrington Real Estate LLC, applicant

The above list of abutters to the subject property is correct
according to the latest records of this office.

Sincerely,

Christoph
Principal Assessor



TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITY:
The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions relating thereto:

Applicant’s Name: r\\/ (&} /\,yu ,E-&V"é&,n/
Organization Name: C LARION CL)N CERTS (N Cjc LomdiA Cbu NTY, [w e .
Applicant’s Address: 147 Cetcen/ River. 2p , Ateey M4 0120

Telephone Number: Hiz — 44 - Qo7

_\/\
Type of License: ( ONE DAY BEER & WINE /| ONE DAY ALL ALCOHOLIC
- A—-"“"—/

(Circle one) N —

Event: Muswe. CoweelT

Date: q/ll‘i’hi{ ‘Z 1011'3/48 Start Time: 3 pm End Time: q;()l‘h
Event Address: S ANT JAmMeS pL((—CE - 353 Maw ST" G AARR W & TV

Is the Event on Town property?  YES NO )

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING TO YOUR APPLICATION:

@K‘(fﬁlyPS or ServSafe Alcohol certification for anyone serving alcohol.

//f Certificate of Insurance showing proof of Liquor Liability coverage.

@Ilé (If the event is on Town property, the certificate must name the Town of Great Barrington
as additional insured.)

0 (L 371f the event is not on applicant’s property, a letter of permission from the owner is required.

Liability: The below individual agrees to take responsibility for the above-noted event and further agrees to
indemnify, save harmless, and defend the Town of Great Barrington, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all liabilities, claims, penalties, forfeitures, suits, and the costs and expenses
incident thereto, which may occur in connection with this event.

%}W’Zy q- 11— 18

%na pplicant Date

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e P e e ) e e e e P e o) e o e P o o e e e e e e e ) e e e P e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

FOR TOWN USE:

Approved Denied Postponed



_SAINT
43 JAMES
“PLACE

352 MAIN STREET, GREAT BAVRRINGT()N, MA 01230

September 11, 2018

John Bevan

Clarion Concerts

The Leaf Peeper Concert Series
P.0. Box 43

Copake, NY 12516

Dear John,
Please take this letter as confirmation of CLARION CONCERT’S (The Leaf
Peeper Concert Series) booking for events at Saint James Place and of

our permission for alcohol to be served at post-performance receptions:

Saturday, September 29, 2018
Saturday, October 13,2018

We look forward to welcoming The Leaf Peeper Concert Series back to
Saint James Place and, as always, to our continued relationship.

Sincerely,

Seth Keyes
General Manage



NOTICE

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

The Selectboard is seeking interested individuals to serve on the Town of Great Barrington’s
W.E.B. DuBois Legacy Committee. The Committee will promote W.E.B. DuBois’ legacy as a
scholar and activist for freedom, civil rights, progressive education, economic justice, and racial
equality. The Committee will report to the Selectboard. Please send letter of interest to Helen
Kuziemko, Office of the Selectboard /Town Manager, Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great
Barrington, MA 01230 or email hkuziemko@townofgb.org. Due date: September 19, 2018.

PLEASE PUBLISH September 12,2018 % 'S gz“%
— 4o [T




Proposed W.E.B. Du Bois Legacy Committee

Mission: To preserve and promote Great Barrington native W.E.B. Du Bois's legacy as a scholar
and activist for freedom, civil rights, progressive education, economic justice, and racial
equality.

The committee will do this through town-sponsored events and programs.
Possible examples include:
- Du Bois Day celebration
- annual Du Bois Festival (from MLK Day through Du Bois's birthday on Feb. 23)
- banner installation
- classes, seminars and guest speakers
- collaborating with UMass and local educational institutions and arts, historical and
community organizations
- keeping a rotating year-long display of Du Bois artifacts at the Mason Library

Motion: To create the Great Barrington W.E.B. Du Bois Legacy Committee, a seven-member
committee of residents of Berkshire County, appointed by and reporting to the Selectboard, for
the purpose of preserving and promoting the name, written words and ideas of W.E.B Du Bois
and to direct the Town Manager to advertise for members of the committee.

b



684 SOUTH MAIN STREET [l GREAT BARRINGTON, MA 01230
(413) 644-9595 TEL M (413) 644-9596 FAX Ml duboiscenter@gmail.com

www.DuBoisCenterGB.org

RECE[VED
TOWN ma NAGER

SEP 4 218

BOARD o S
ELECTM
GREAT BARRINGTON, il,:

9/4/2018

To whom it may concern:

I would like to apply for membership in the new Du Bois Legacy Committee, in any
capacity the town sees fit.

Sincerely,

Ry

Randy Weinstein

0 ounddn @ M@l@é@#%&

BOARD: DAVID W. BLIGHT « ED BULLINS < IRVING BURGIE * RITA DOVE « DAVID LEVERING LEWIS
JAMES M. MCPHERSON « RANDY F. WEINSTEIN « REBECCA L. WEINSTEIN  RICHARD WILBUR



115 East St
Great Barrington, MA 01230
likarish@gmail.com

September 17, 2018

Helen Kuziemko

Office of the Selectboard
Town of Great Barrington
334 Main St

Great Barrington, MA 01230

Dear Selectboard,

I'm writing to express my interest in serving on the recently established W.E.B. Du Bois
Legacy Committee.

One of the reasons that | settled in Great Barrington was discovering this area’s history
with historic civil rights figures. When | drove through town as a visitor, | was excited to see the
signs reading, “Birthplace of W.E.B. Du Bois.” I'm thrilled that the town is now creating a
committee to amplify this heritage further.

| am a relatively new resident to Great Barrington, and also relatively new to learning of
the life and work of Du Bois. Since moving to the area two years ago, | have been grateful to
find a town that is so committed to its residents and the larger community throughout the region.
Currently, | work remotely as a software engineer for SnapLogic, a tech company in San Mateo,
California and have studied computer science and mathematics in my undergraduate and
master’s programs. In addition to my work as a programmer and co-leading a team of engineers
to build out a new product for my company last year, I've had experience teaching at my

undergrad and volunteering to help with a coding class at Multicultural BRIDGE’s summer youth
program.

The credit to my education of Du Bois and his work goes largely to the work of
Gwendolyn Hampton VanSant, Randy Weinstein and all those involved in the planning and
execution of the Du Bois 150th birthday celebration this year. During this year, | had an
opportunity to delve deeper into exploring Du Bois’s life, and the ideas he believed and
advanced. The festival that welcomed Great Barrington’s greatest native son home was well
attended by people across the state and around the region, which introduced Du Bois to people
of all ages through many different types of activities. It was powerful to see how much he still
means to the community here, as well as to people across the country and around the world.



Of all the events | attended as part of the 150th celebration, the Du Bois Reflections
day--planned by Multicultural BRIDGE in collaboration with the Macedonia Baptist Church--left
the biggest impression on me. The day began with service at the church, followed by a potluck
lunch, a visit to the family grave and boyhood site, and a prayer vigil at Harmony Homestead
that evening. The opportunity to break bread with the congregation of the Baptist church and
see the resting place of Du Bois’ family allowed me to connect with people and place in a way
that listening to a lecture, a song, or reading a book has not. 'm humble, thankful, and
appreciative for having this experience and again thank everyone involved putting it together.

While | still have much more to learn about Du Bois, my own identity and privilege, and
about how race operates in our country, | am grateful to the festival for the opportunity to
continue this exploration. If appointed to the committee, | hope to bring some of the experience
and work I've been doing in these areas with the Towards Racial Justice and Equity in the
Berkshires campaign (TRJ), led by BRIDGE. Over the last two years I've been involved in TRJ,
helping to promote safety and inclusion in the community through action, discussion, and
reflection. One of Du Bois’ writings that we discussed at TRJ was the chapter “Souls of White
Folks” in Du Bois’ book Darkwater. He bitingly criticizes: “So long, then, as humble black folk,
voluble with thanks, receive barrels of old clothes from lordly and generous whites, there is
much mental peace and moral satisfaction.” Of all the passages that we've read and discussed
at TRJ, this is one that's stayed with me. It helps to remind me to put aside my own ego and
center on the needs of the broader community -- moving from false charity to authentic
solidarity.

The theme of equity and justice runs through Du Bois's work, and as the town moves
forward with this committee, | hope these principles can help guide it. Preserving the legacy of
such a great man is a tremendous responsibility and will require that the town and committee
act with respect, stewardship, and care to Du Bois’ life, his family, and all citizens of our town,
nation, and beyond. In reflecting on his life in his autobiography, Du Bois was cognizant of the
effort it takes to do this kind of work correctly. In this passage, he talks about the care he and
his colleagues took to highlight his sociological work studying the Africans brought to the United
States through slavery, their history, and legacy: “If they miss this opportunity — if they do the
work in a slipshod, unsystematic manner — if they dally with the truth to humor the whims of
the day, they do far more than hurt the good name of scientific truth the world over, they
voluntarily decrease human knowledge...” If selected for this position, I'm committed to work
with accountability to his legacy and will strive to bring this same responsibility to this work.

I hope that through the work of upholding his legacy, the committee can help us model
the curiosity, the art and intelligence, and the passion for justice of William Edward Burghardt
Du Bois -- now and into the future.

Respectfully,
Tim Likarish



Helen Kuziemko

Office of the Select Board/Town Manager
Town Hall

334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230

September 18, 2018
Dear Ms Kuziemko,

I hereby would like to apply for membership on the W.E.B. Du
Bois Legacy Committee.

[ have been a resident of the town of Great Barrington since 1980.
In the past year, I have become involved in various groups around
celebrating Du Bois legacy. Also, together with my husband Daniel
Klein, we started a citizens initiative for the placement of a statue of Du
Bois on Main Street, possibly in front of Mason Library.

I believe that my professional background would be an asset to the
committee. I have been a journalist and documentary filmmaker for forty
years. Most of my written work has appeared in publications in the
Netherlands, but I have also written for The Boston Globe, Foreign
Policy and The Berkshire Edge. My documentary films have been
shown on television and in film festivals worldwide.

As an experienced researcher, writer, filmmaker, with international
contacts, I believe I can contribute my experience in widening the reach
of Du Bois celebrations internationally.

Thank you for your interest.

Sincerely,



Freke Vuijst
frekevuijst@yahoo.com

PO Box 629

208 Division Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230
Tel: 413 528-9613/413 441-5405




Helen Kuziemko

From: Emily DeVoti <emilydevoti@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: Letter of interest: Du Bois Legacy Committee

Dear members of the Selectboard,

I 'am writing to express my interest in being a member of the Town of Great Barrington's W.E.B. Du Bois
Legacy Committee.

I am a resident of Great Barrington and a playwright. Since March I have been meeting bi-monthly with Randy
Weinstein, Gwendolyn Hampton VanSant, and others to discuss Du Bois and his legacy and to make plans for
future events. I would like to continue to be part of this conversation and to work to implement future plans to
promote Du Bois' legacy as a member of this official town committee.

I was born in Great Barrington and raised in Sheffield (where my parents still live). But it was not until I was a
freshman in college at Princeton that I discovered W.E.B. Du Bois in my intro to American Studies class, where
I'read The Souls of Black Folk. 1 was moved by his writing and shocked that I had not read him while growing
up, as a part of my school curriculum. Here was a celebrated intellectual and writer who was from my home
town -- considered a key voice not just in African American Studies, but in American Studies -- and I had not
heard of him?

This question led me on a quest to discover why I had not encountered Du Bois sooner. It also inspired me to
write a play, Beyond the Veil, which stages a fictional meeting between Du Bois and Edith Wharton at the
Mount -- and asks questions about his exclusion from our local cultural history. Shakespeare and Company is
planning to present my play as part of the next celebration of Du Bois' birth in Great Barrington, in January or
February 2019, and the play will also be presented in a series of staged readings at the Mount this coming
spring.

Along with Randy Weinstein, I am also currently in conversation with Amanda Martinson DeGiorgis at the
Mason Library about curating a dedicated display case of Du Bois artifacts and writings, in collaboration with
UMass Amherst. We are additionally discussing implementing a series of talks or events to launch each new
exhibit and tie it into the interests of the library and our residents.

I'am also a parent. Having lived away from the area for a long time, I finally moved back to Great Barrington
last summer, purchasing a house downtown. I was thrilled to return the same year that Du Bois was being so
justly and richly celebrated by the town, and to get to share these events with my son, Fionn, who is six. He has
certainly now already had very positive exposure to Du Bois and his teachings, and as a member of the Du Bois
Legacy committee, I would like to help ensure that all our area's children have the opportunity to do so as well.

Thanks for considering my application.
Sincerely,

Emily DeVoti
37 Cottage Street
Great Barrington, MA

(917)345-9127
emilydevoti@gmail.com




RECEIVED
TOWN MANAGER

SEP 18 2018 79”65)‘8.0%_9_3_?__
BOAR% OF SELECTMEN H ouUus 1l onic ; MA
GREAT ON-MA _

o i &~ 3 &
Seplember 14 JOLS
‘EI wh j 2n 2 f] er

wam H}[l
334 len gtweet
C;re Qﬁ BgVVi}qjﬁ0s’\

M A 01930 o

DEQ," 70W¢r\ 2 2/’7.1 /"‘/SL #nl baard:

J 2 w\{lei“exi& N 5(J\/I")°7 Ch
 the Town 01[ Gre=1 Bzv’lfti%;tom‘S
W. E B D L>c>lﬁ LP— 607/ Commff“lee
'QJverisAEc! 10 ‘Llﬂe (.rl( ]—uve RQSOV\O’
on The DéquB I\»OT CE
of the September 14-30 cdition

T he obe ctive odf the commi 't te -
Promec L, on pr £ eegf _o____m_,,wc_iul/,f__f ,._thf,;,,jé_éJi
Prosressive g decation Cconom L C
J(/S_,_ftce 2nd V‘QC(Z/ e?ua Z/\/
cre essentia | c,@mpor\emig o( 7
Ovir AVY)C" i€ 2hn C/@—VWO CracCy 2nd

Shei nnam Lainec
myos T be valuved 2ne 2 Lmin &




]‘( il’\{\/ 2re tO Covnilr‘)uxe: tO“

€>Z)S’t 1n £ he [ufu;e W.E B

Do Boi < 2nd i< aclvac_Qc_\/ ot

these 15 & historc le,szc v/

I h “Llw L\'Stoxf\/ O\[ Gt’v@?é ]

Bzrrlnq"ﬁon T hie e g2Cy

N eed S to b e preservecf ano/ W\267e

more smacely khawlm Melhods

hfiac;/ to be foumd Lo @ccamvlzs}q

Chj ¢ o}ov\ec;iivt ,, Jhi/”‘g‘c’)//\/
ye | =2Te o leo the W. . B |

Do Bcts !8326.\/ presérva 'A\@m

L he geal of T he Town of

Gre=1 Bzvr\mq’ﬁ()‘n s W F.\3,

DoBoic \eqac‘y Comvmille-é

€L wculc,/ JDDV‘QC\QQ,‘Q tl'\@

odns;dafzzﬁloh o The

SQLQC.t bogrcj O{\ me gDP5|czi¢0,yé7
2n d m’ieregi yn Thic New- |

commiLllee of T he Town of

ére-‘zt lg:i’l’lﬂﬁtov\ )

ng\ ceave ly

p S j: lttﬁﬂcifc) 5(}1@0' \ P

Szt e teanls ﬁo/\ﬂdol
2nct Toiwn lsa¢k e g,aa,c?&i/m,c

town, commilles

Dm? hazvi w2 kere cenlravers iy
RO [Bes 239

S)yhex 1 9FC |
Hovszatenic, M Al o273¢



Helen Kuziemko

From: Justin Jackson <jjackson@simons-rock.edu>
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 5:40 PM

To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: Du Bois Legacy Committee

Dear Town Manager Kuziemko:

On behalf of the town of Great Barrington and its select board, I ask you to please consider my application for
acceptance to the W.E.B. Du Bois Legacy Committee.

[ was very pleased last year, as a new resident of Great Barrington, and assistant professor of History at Bard
College at Simon's Rock, to participate in the various events and activities marking the the 150th anniversary of
the birth of W.E.B. Du Bois in and around town. I lectured on Du Bois and the Politics of Memory of Slavery,
the Civil War, and Reconstruction for Osher Lifelong Learning Institute, and was pleased to join other area
residents in celebrating his legacy through dedication of the murals, musical performances, speeches, and events
at Mahaiwe.

Although not an expert on Du Bois, per se, I would be happy to use my abilities as a professional historian to
work with the legacy committee in its efforts to perpetuate the public memory of Du Bois in his hometown. |
would particularly welcome an opportunity to serve as a liason with not only Simon's Rock, but other academic
institutions, particularly UMass Amherst (where I received my master's degree in History), which are invested
in honoring Du Bois and his legacy here in Great Barrington. I believe I could be an asset to the community in
organizing and facilitating guest speakers, lectures, forums, and seminars relative to Du Bois and his many
legacies, particularly around the issues of racial equality, economic justice, and progressive education which me
made central to his life's work.

Although I am no longer a resident of Great Barrington - now residing in New Marlborough - I hope the
committee would consider me as an applicant who has a vested interest in the committee and its work based on
my employment in the town's single residential liberal arts college. I thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
Justin Jackson

Justin F. Jackson

Assistant Professor of History
Bard College at Simon's Rock
84 Alford Road

Great Barrington, MA 01230
(413) 528-7346
jjackson(@simons-rock.edu




Helen Kuziemko

From: Susan Montague <sjmsol65@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: W.E.B DuBois legacy committee

Ms. Helen Kuziemko,
Office of the Selectboard/
Town Manager, Town Hall,
334 Main Street,

Great Barrington, MA 01230

Dear Ms. Kuziemko,

I am writing to you to express my interest in serving on the Town of Great Barrington's W.E.B. Dubois Legacy
Committee.

I am a graduate of the University of MA which as you know, was instrumental in the education and validity of
instutional racism in this country. Additionally, I have a Master's in Counseling and work p/t at Taconic Hills
where 1 tutor suspended students.

[ am a native of Pittsfield, MA, my family originally buying our family farm from the then Hancock Shakers in
1880, 360 acres for $360. It is still in the family [ am proud to say.

[ have excellent letters of reference if you would like to have me mail them under separate cover to you as they
are not on my computer here.

I have read many of DuBois works', have followed the on-going historical debate here in Great Barrington
about establishing his legacy and promoting it more fully. I believe that he was a scholar and activist way ahead
of his time, and that some of his writings are truly brilliant. T would welcome the opportunity to work closely
with the committee to bring about more awareness and change of his heralded principles.

Please feel free to contact me at: (518) 321-5102. I am a permanent resident of Housatonic, however have kept
my upper NY State phone number, when I relocated back to this area to be closer to my family. Ilive at: 266
No. Plain Rd., Housatonic, MA 01236.

Thank you for your anticipated attention to my above inquiry.

Please let me know if you would like me to mail you or drop off my letters of reference.

Sincerely,

Susan, J. Montague
sjm



Helen Kuziemko

From: david sotnick <dsotnickl4@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:42 AM
To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: Du Bois committee

Hi Helen

My name is David Sotnick and [ am a homeowner in Alford (same zip code, but not GB - ha). My primary
residence is in NJ but I am increasingly spending time up there not just for pleasure but more recently for
business during the week.

I would likely not be a great candidate for a major position on this committtee but I would like to participate in
some way (unless it is only for GB residents).

I will leave it at that for now and look forward to your response.

Thanks, David



154 Main Street # 6

Great Barvington, MA 01230
413-528-9106

September 13, 2018

To the Great Barningion Seisci-Boar

Please consider me for the.E.B. DuBois Legacy Committee. |
feel at least one member should be a veteran who sees the wrong in
this idea.

Thank you for your o

Sincerely,

P ’gk Fennell

RECEIVED
TOWN MANAGER

SEP 17 2018

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
1 QREAT BARRINGTON, MA



From: Wray Gunn <wraygunn@msn.com>

Date: September 16, 2018 at 10:48:12 PM EDT

To: Ed Abrahams <edforgb@gmail.com>

Subject: INTEREST IN BEING MEMBER OF DuBOIS GB TOWN COMMITTEE

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

My name is Wray Gunn and | live in Sheffield, MA. | would like to have my name considered
for membership on the upcoming Great Barrington DuBois Town Committee.

I have lived in Berkshire County since 1942. | grew up in Stockbridge and moved to Sheffield
inin 1953. | became a member of the CLINTON AME ZION CHURCH in 1944 and have been a
member ever since. | have been a member of various committees over the years in trying to
develop and and expand the legacy of DuBois in Gt. Barrington.

At present, | am President of the CCR Project which has purchased the historic delapidated
AME Zion Church with hopes of restoring the property to be for community use.

| believe that | can bring a great deal of assistance to the committee in future planning if | am
appointed as a member.

Sincerely,

Wray Gunn



Helen Kuziemko

From: Julie Fagan <juliefagan115@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: DuBois Legacy Committee

Hi Helen,

| am interested learning about the work the DuBois Legacy Committee will be charged with and
estimates of anticipated time commitments in terms of meetings, reports, functions, etc.

| am a member of the Historical Society Board and the Historic District Commission, and think that
facilitating communication between all three groups would strengthen each of them.

FYI- We will be out of town from 9/18 to 9/30 and not picking up emails during that time.
Thank you for all your hard work,

Julie Fagan



Helen Kuziemko

From: Barbara Dean <gbdean@earthlink.net>

Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2018 11:.57 AM

To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: re: application to join the Du Bois Legacy Committee

Dear Ms. Kuziemko,

I am applying to be on the Town of Great Barrington’s W. E. B. Du Bois Legacy Committee. As someone who has
been involved in groups working to promote Dr. Du Bois’s legacy for several decades, I find this a very exciting
development! In the 1990’s a group was formed by Dr. Richard Courage to promote and teach about Dr. Du Bois in his own
hometown. Rachel Fletcher and others soon joined in and we had an active working group for many years working on the same
issues that this soon-to-be-formed committee will be working on. Under Rachel’s leadership, the Du Bois River Garden was
created at the end of Church Street, the street on which Du Bois was born in 1868. We also worked on other initiatives, such as
a Du Bois curriculum.

For several years now I have been on the Du Bois Educational Series Committee, which has presented four programs a
year, at Monument Mountain Regional High School, to the students and community, which are related to Dr. Du Bois’s legacy,
African-American history and culture, etc., in the form of spoken word, literature, lectures, theater and musical performances. |
invited several of the performers and helped create and promote their programs for this series. In addition, the Committee
created and oversaw the 150" Du Bois Birthday Event at the Mahaiwe Theater last February 23™, 2018, and I invited and
interviewed blues performer Guy Davis, son of Ossie Davis and Ruby Dee, at that event.

I would be excited and pleased to work with the Town, through this Committee, to continue our important work
promoting the legacy of our most important Native Son, who was and still is so influential in so many ways for our country, and
for the world.

Please let me know if you also need a written letter to be sent to you. Thanks! Sincerely,
Barbara Dean



September 18, 2018

Helen Kuziemko

Office of the Selectboard
Town of Great Barrington
334 Main St

Great Barrington, MA 01230

Dear Great Barrington Selectboard:

I'am writing to request appointment to the Great Barrington Selectobard’s Du Bois
Legacy Committee. My name is Gwendolyn VanSant and I have been residing in Great
Barrington for the better part of three decades. I came to the Berkshires as a Simon’s Rock
student and had written my college application essays about Du Bois and Booker T.
Washington. |, in turn, had been accepted and awarded a scholarship in his name. This
began my relationship with Dr. W. E. B. Du Bois. Within a couple of years I began an
internship with Randy Weinstein at his bookstore researching about Du Bois and if you
flash forward two decades I have been involved in or organized several Du Bois related
events through my work at Multicultural BRIDGE. To name one, | am proud to host the
Race Task Force that catalyzed the conversations that led ultimately to the reactivation of
our Berkshire County NAACP within the last decade.

In the 20 years in between my first college essays and the inception of BRIDGE, 1
benefitted by serving on the African American Heritage Trail, inaugural committee of the
Lift Evry Voice African American Heritage Festival, having several heart to hearts with Rev.
Dozier while absorbing her vision for Great Barrington and its relationship with Du Bois
and the many talks shared with Du Bois scholar, Dr. Homer Meade, of Stockbridge and Dr.
Jones Sneed, African American scholar, of North Adams. As I work, [ continually discover
that Dr. Du Bois was a sage and his wisdom was bottomless. I reference him throughout my
non-profit, consulting and community organizing work. I find his work grounding and
inspiring and I often marvel at what he achieved in his lifetime.

As you all know I eagerly accepted Randy Weinstein's invitation to join and co-chair
the Town Manager’s Du Bois 150th Task Force last year. It is because I truly felt there was
no greater historic moment in Great Barrington than Du Bois’ 150th that I would like to be a
part of. It proved to be an opportunity for our community to heal, restore a legacy of our
global civil rights icon hailing from our town of Great Barrington and to do some
community building united around justice and equity. We learned to address our gaps in
knowledge, confront concerns by listening and staying in dialogue with one another as a
community and to bravely lean in to the perceived imperfections of our civil rights leader.
Our goal was to cultivate understanding and support our Great Barrington community and
beyond in embracing Du Bois for all of his sensibilities in economic justice, feminism, civil



rights, environmentalism and racial equity. Residents and neighbors of all backgrounds and
ages came together to understand the genius and clairvoyance of Dr. Du Bois. I am honored
to have played a part in the organization and stewardship of that 150th Festival to honor
the specific values and teaching in education, racial equity, civil rights and economic justice
and would be honored to continue to uphold this African American icon and his ideals and
life's work. All of my efforts would continue to be carried forth in reverence for all of the
scholars and activists dedicated to upholding the life and work of Dr. Du Bois over the last
55 years.

At your pleasure, I would be happy to serve the town of Great Barrington and the
legacy of Dr. Du Bois as an appointee. Thank you for considering my application for
appointment and thank you all as members of the Great Barrington Selectboard for
stewarding this important work towards justice and equity in our town.

Best,

Gwendolyn VanSant
202 State Rd.



Helen Kuziemko

From: REGINALD LEONARD <smoothoperator3@msn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: DuBois Legacy Committee

Dear Mrs. Kuziemko,

My name is Reginald C. Leonard and | am interested in serving on the Town of Great Barrington W.E.B. DuBois Legacy
Committee. | live in West Stockbridge. | have attended several programs honoring DuBois in the past and would like to
be considered as a candidate to serve on the committee. Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

Reginald Leonard

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Helen Kuziemko

From: Leah Reed <lwraka@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: WEB Du Bois Legacy Committee

My name is Leah Reed and | would like to submit my name for consideration as a member of the WEB Du Bois Legacy
Committee in Great Barrington, MA. | have roots in Great Barrington and | am a former member of the Clinton AME Zion
Church; our family home that was owned by my aunt, Alice McArthur, is located right next to Clinton AME Zion Church.
As the Vice President of the Berkshire County Branch, NAACP, | would be honored to be a part of such a committee.
WEB Du Bois was a founding member of the NAACP. He also served as our director of publicity and research, was a
member of the board of directors, and was the founder and editor of The Crisis, the NAACP’s monthly magazine. |
consider myself to be a staunch advocate not only for civil rights but for human rights. As a mother racial equality is
important to me. Colorism exists in America and as a diverse family | confront this issue every day in my community.

Celebrating my Black heritage and WEB Du Bois was very important to my grandmother, the late Edna B Wilks, who was
the President of the Clinton AME Zion Church. She was the first person to introduce South County to celebrating
Kwanzaa. Her friend and mentee, the late Reverend Ester Dozier continued the torch in her passing. She also was the
music director at the church, and worked in conjunction with Mrs. Gunn in reintroducing WEB DuBois back to his
community. When | was 16 years old and a student at Monument Mountain Regional High School, | sang the Black
National Anthem at his marker in South County at an event that the two women initiated. My grandmother died in 1997
and | would be honored to continue her work today in 2018.

Thank You

Sincerely,

Leah W. Reed



Helen Kuziemko

From: Stephanie Wright <stephanie@multiculturalbridge.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 6:46 PM

To: Helen Kuziemko

Subject: W. E. B. DuBois Legacy Committee

Good Afternoon Helen,

My name is Stephanie Wright. I have been teaching about W. E. B. DuBois for a few years now to students in
Great Barrington. I now have a small group of students who definitely know about DuBois. They are proud
ambassadors of the knowledge they have gained learning about DuBois. I also was part of the team that worked
to make for the successful events for the first birthday bash in 2017.

[ was very proud of my part for the written and spoken word that the students participated in at The Triplex
Theater. The students were very engaging and wanted to do their best for the audience. I would love to be part
of the Great Barrington W. E. B. DuBois Legacy Committee. I have the passion, time and drive to commit to
the Committee. I also have some experience sitting at the tables at Marketplace Restaurant planning and
executing the events.

If you would like more information I can be reached at this email address or my phone number is 413-229-
2981.

[ look forward to your reply,
Stephanie Wright



Town Meeting/Election Calendar 2019

Town Meeting on May 6™ and Election on May 1 4"

Selectboard Open Citizen Petition Time
Selectboard Close Citizen petition Time
Nomination Papers Available in Clerk’s Office

Planning Board to have completed all
Public Hearings by this date

Last Date to obtain nomination papers
Selectboard approve Final Warrant

Last Date to submit nomination papers

Last Date to Object or Withdraw Nomination
Last Day to send warrant to printers

Last Date to register to vote

Last date to mail out Warrant Postcards

Last Date to post Warrant

Mini-Town Meeting @ Town Hall 6 PM
Town Meeting @ Monument Mountain 6 PM

Town Election
8:00 AM- 8:00 PM

Wednesday, January 2, 2019
Thursday, January 31, 2019

Monday, February 4, 2019

Friday, March 15,2019
Friday, March 22, 2019
Monday, March 25, 2019
Tuesday, March 26, 2019
Thursday, April 11, 2019
Friday, April 12, 2019
Tuesday, April 16, 2019
Monday, April 22,2019
Monday, April 29, 2019
Wednesday, May 1, 2019
Monday, May 6, 2019

Tuesday, May 14, 2019



September 7, 2018

RE' Commonwealth Cultivation, Ing
As of this date, the undersigned notify of an official name change from

Commonwealth Cultivation Inc. to Green Railroad Group, Inc. Please use new name on all

related matters

Thank you,

Steven Silverstein f)wate"

Notary

Paul Aronofsky

ALDO Y CABRERA
Notary Public - State of New York
NO, 01CA6331725
Qualified in Nassau County
+ My Commission Expires Oct 19, 201¢



MA SOC Filing Number: 201832607030 Date: 9/11/2018 9:45.00 AM

From: Lynch Scrimo-AttorneFax: (886) 230-7304 To: 8176243891@rctax con Fax: (817 824.3691 Page 3 of § 08/11/2018 838 AM

D The Commontvealth of PWassachusetts
William Francis Galvin
Secretary of the Commonwealth
One Ashburton Place, Boston, Massachuserts 02108-1512

Articles of Organization
(General Laws Chapter 156D, Section 2.02; 950 CMR 113.16)

ARTICLE |

"The exact name of the corporation 15t

Green Railroad Group, Inc.

ARTICLE I
Uniess the articles of organization otherwise provide, all corporations formed pursuant 1 G.1L. Chapter 1560 have the purpose of
engaging in any lawful business. Please specify if you want a more limited purpose:

ARTICLE 11

State the wotal number of shares and par value, ™ if any, of cach class of stock that the corporacion is authorized to issuc, All corpo-
rations must authorize stock. If only anc class or series is authorized. it is not necessary to specify any particular designarion.

li WITHOUT PAR VALUE { WITH PAR VALUFE j

; I'YPE NUMBLER OF SHARES TYPE NUMBER OF SHARES PAR VALUE
common 10000

r {

"GL Ulapter 1561 eliminates the concept of par value, however @ corperation may specify par value in Aracie 11 See Gl Chapeer 15610,
Secrion 6.21, and the compments relatsve thereio.

£ h8de JO2VS0L 10T D113



From: Lynch Scrimo-AtterneFax: (866 230-7304 To: 8176243891 @rctax con Fax. (617} 624-3891 Page 4 of 8 08/11/2018 838 AM

ARTICLE IV
Prior w the issuance of shares of any class or series, the articles of organization must sec forth the preferences, limitations and rela-
tive righes of that class or series. The articles may also limit the type orspecify the minimum amount of consideration for which
shares of any class or series may be issued. Please set forth the preferences, limitations and relative rights of cach dlass or serics and,
if desired, che required type and minimum amount of consideration ta be received.

none
ARTICLEV
‘The restrietions, if any, imposed by the articles of organization upon the transfer of shares of any class ai
series of stack are:
none

ARTICLE VI

Other lawtul provisions, and if there are na such provisions, this ardcle mav be left blank.

Note: The preceding six (6) articles ar considered 1o be permanent and may be changed only by hling approprisie articles of armendment,



From: Lynch Scrimo-AttorneFax: (868) 230-7304 To: 817624388 1@rcfax con Fax' (617)824-3891 Page 5 of 8 081172018 9:38 AM

ARTICLE VII
the effective date of organization of the corporation is the date and time the articles were received for filing if the articles are not
rejected wichin the dme preseribed by law. 1f a lacer effective date is desired, specify such date, which may not be larer than the
90th day after the articles are received for fling:

ARTICLE VIII

Ihe information contined in this article is nota permanent pare of the articles of organizarion.

4. the streer address of the inidal registered office of the corporation in the commonwealth:

68 Main Street, Lenox, MA 01240

5. 'the name of its initial registered agent at its regiscered office:

Paul Aronofsky
¢ The names and streer addresses of the individuals who will serve as the initial directass, president, treasurer and secretary
of the corporation (an address need not be specified if the business address of the officer or director is the same as the
principai office location):

President: Paul Aronofsky
Treasurer: Paul Aronofsky
Scerewary: Paul Aronofsky

Direcror(s): - Paul Aronofsky

d. 'The fiscal year end of the corporation:
December

¢ Abriet description of the type of business in which the corporation intends o engage:
retail

f. The street address of the principal office of the corporation:
68 Main Street, Lenox, MA 01240

g The street uddress where the records of che corporation required to be kept in the commonwealth are located is:

68 Main Street | enox, MA 01240 — . which is

(number, sireer, city or town, stase, 24p code)

its principal office;
an office of ity rransfer agent:

an othce of its secretary/ussiscant secretary;

Dooa

s registered ofhee,

Signed this 1 ayof_ September

Signacure: \’”'E‘\A/c A(?V‘*/ Slc w1
o

Name: Payl Aranofsky

Address: 68 Main Street | enox MA 01240




MA SOC Filing Number: 201832607030 Date: 9/11/2018 9:45:00 AM

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

I'hereby certify that. upon examination of this document. duly submitted to me. it appears
that the provisions of the General Laws relative to corporations have been complied with.
and I hereby approve said articles; and the filing fee having been paid. said articles are

deemed to have been filed with me on:

September 11, 2018 09:45 AM

WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN

Secretary of the Commonwedalth



A%

TR

T L e,

TR

L =

SRR R e

s

IR

SRR S 25

e

ok

-

TR e T e
£ S, 2 3

A

ion, I IR

i

e e

0

IR A

#79%  Cannabis
i 5 control
= Commission

CUMMUNWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

riost Community Agreement Certification Form

The applicant and contracting authority for the host community must complete each section of this form
before uploading it to the application, Failure to complete a section will result in the application being
deemed incomplete. Instructions to the applicant and/or municipality appear in italics. Please note that
submission of information that is “misleading, incorrect, false, or fraudulent” is grounds for denial of an
application for a license pursuant to 935 CMR 500.400(1).

Applicant

1, 6(‘ an h&/_m (Pn ’}/ , (insert name) cerlify as an authorized representative of
CGMGQOLMEQJHLCLLHLYEMQ W (insert name of applicant) that the applicant has executed a host

community agreement with _ (St S0 ine4on (insert name of host community) pursuant

to G.L.c. 94G § 3(d) on (}u)\/’ N2 ek 3‘01\)% (insert date).

1gnatu’e’o Authorized I{éprescntative of Applicant

Host Community

T, 'ﬁe‘,\}@;v\ @XV\ V\O "\ , (insert name) certify that I am the contracting authority or
have been duly authorized by the contracting authority for s \ X %X:...Yillw_)/7 AN (insert
name of host community) to certify that the applicant and _ (-7 €aaX A L NoAe(insert name
Q;}OSI coms unity) has executed a host community agreement pursuant to G.L.c, 94G §/3(d) on

RYVar 3 ) a\(; [Ef _(insert date).

Signature of Contracting Authority or
Authorized Representative of Host Community

=3

™

Massachusetts Cannabls Control Commission
101 Federal Street, 13th Floor, Boston, 02110

(617) 701-8400 (affice) | mass-cannabis-controtcem ]




GREAT BARRINGTON AND
COMMONWEALTH CULTIVATION INC,

HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT

THIS HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (“AGREEMENT") is entcred into this [175}
day of July, 2018 by and between Commonwealth Cultivation Inc., a Massachusetts corporation
and, any successor in interest, with a principal office address of 31 Wendell Avenue, Pittsfield,
Massachusetts 01201 (the “Company™), and the Town of Great Barrington, acting by and
through its Selectboard, in reliance upon all of the representations made herein, a Massachusetts
municipal corporation with a principal address of 334 Main Street, Great Barrington,
Massachusetts 01230 (the “Town”).

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to locate an Adult-Use Marijuana Retail Establishment
(the “Establishment™) for the retail sale of adult-use marijuana and marijuana products at a
facility with two thousand eight hundred thirty-two (2,832) square feet of operation, located at 82
Railroad Street, Great Barrington, as shown as Assessor’s Map 19, Lot 63(the “Facility”), in
accordance with and pursuant to applicable state laws and regulations, including, but not limited
to 935 CMR 500.00 and such approvals as may be issued by the Town in accordance with its
Zoning Bylaws and other applicable local regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Company intends to provide certain benefils to the Town in the event
that it receives the requisite licenses from the Cannabis Control Commission (the “CCC”) or
such other state licensing or monitoring authority, as the case may be, to operate an
Establishment in Town and receives all required local permits and approvals from the Town;

WHEREAS, the parties intend by this Agreement to satisfy the provisions of G.L. ¢.94G,
Scction 3(d), applicable to the operation of an Establishment, such activities to be only done in
accordance with the applicable statc and local laws and regulations in the Town;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth
herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are

hereby acknowledged, the Company and the Town agree as follows:

1. Recitals

The Parties agree that the above Recitals are true and accurate and that they arc incorporated
herein and made a part hereof,

2. Annual Payments

In the event that the Company obtains the requisite licenses and/or approvals as may be required
for the operation of an Establishment, and receives any and all necessary and required permits
and licenses of the Town, and at the expiration of any final appeal period related thereto, said
matter not being appealed further, which permits and/or licenses allow the Company to locate,




occupy and operate the Facility in the Town, then the Company agrees to provide the following
Annual Payments.

A. Community Impact Fee

The Company anticipates that the Town will incur additional expenses and impacts on the
Town’s road and other infrastructure systems, law enforcement, fire protection services,
inspectional services, and permitting and consulting services, as well as unforeseen impacts on
the Town. Accordingly, in order to mitigate the financial impact on the Town and use of Town
resources, the Company agrees to pay an annual community impact fee to the Town, in the
amount and under the terms provided herein (the “Annual Community Impact Fee”).

1. Company shall annually pay an Annual Community Impact Fec in an amount
equal to three percent (3%) of gross revenue from marijuana and marijuana
product sales at the Establishment.

2. The Annual Community Impact Fee shall be made quarterly per the Town’s
fiscal year (July 1- June 30) and is payable no later than the twentieth (20") day
following the end of the quarter, The Annual Community Impact Fee for the
company’s first quarter of operation shall be prorated if the company is open for
a portion of that quarter, The Annual Community Impact Fee payment shall
continue for a period of five (5) years. At the conclusion of each of the
respective five (5) year terms, the parties shall negotiate a new Annual
Community Impact Fee; provided however, that the Annual Community Impact
Fee shall not be reduced below the amount set forth above; provided further
however, that if the law is amended to allow a community impact fee greater
than three percent (3%) of gross revenue, the parties shall negotiate a new
Annual Communily Impact Fee prior to the respective five (5) year term.

3. The Town shall usc the above referenced payments in its sole discretion, but
shall make a good faith cffort to allocate said payments for road and other
infrastructure systems, law enforcement, fire protection services, inspectional
services, public health and addiction services and permitting and consulting
services, as well as unforeseen impacts upon the Town,

4. The term “gross revenue” referenced above shall mean the total of all sales
transactions of the Facility without limitation, whether wholesale or retail, and
shall include but not be limited to all sales occurring at the Facility, including

the sale of marijuana, marijuana infused products, paraphernalia, and any other
products sold by the Facility,




B. Legal Tees

The Company understands it is under no legal obligation to pay the Town’s fees or costs in
connection with the legal fees associated with the drafting and negotiating of this Agreement,
however, understanding that the Town is incwring legal expenses associated with this
Agreement, as a part of the Company’s desire to foster a good relationship with the Town and its
residents, as well as (o independently affirm its status as a good corporate citizen and neighbor,
the Company clects, in addition to the Annual Community Impact Fee, to deposit an initial
amount of' $5,000, to be deposited into an escrow account for purposes of covering legal
expenses associated with this Agreement, with any unpaid balance to be paid by the Company,
or unused funds to be returned to the Company.

C. Additional Costs, Payments and Reimbursements

1.

Permit and Connection Fees: The Company hereby acknowledges and
accepts, and waives all rights to challenge, contest or appeal, the Town’s
building permit and other permit application fees, sewer and water connection
fees, and all other local charges and fees generally applicable to other
commercial developments in the Town.

Facility Consulting Fees and Costs: The Company shall reimburse the Town
for any and all reasonable consulting costs and fees related to any land use
applications concerning the Facility, negotiation of this and any other related
agreements, and any review concerning the Facility, including planming,
engineering, legal and/or environmental professional consultants and any
related reasonable disbursements at standard rates charged by the above-
referenced consultants in relation to the Facility.

incurred by the Town in connection with holding public meetings and forums
substantially devoted to discussing the Facility and/or reviewing the Facility
and for any and all reasonable consulting costs and fees related to the
monitoring and enforcement of the terms of this Agreement, including, but not
limited to independent financial auditors and legal fees.

Late Payment Penalty: The Company acknowledges that time is of the
essence with respect to their timely payment of all funds required under
Section 2 of this Agreement. In the event that any such payments are not fully
made with ten (10) days of the date they are due, the Company shall be
required to pay the Town a late payment penalty equal to five percent (5%) of
such required payments,




D. Annual Charitable/Non-Profit Conlributions

The Company, in addition to any funds specified herein, shall annually contribute to public local
charities/non-profit organizations for health, wellness, and/or substance abuse education
programs in the Town an amount no less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000), said charities/non-
profit organizations to be determined by the Company in its reasonable discretion (the “Annual
Charitable/Non-Profit Contribution”). The Annual Charitable/Non-Profit Contribution shall be
made annually beginning on the first anniversary following the commencement of operations,
and shall continue for the term of this Agreement.

E. Annual Reporting for Host Community Impact Fees

The Company shall submit annual financial statements to the Town within thirty (30) days afler
June 30 of each year, the close of the Town's fiscal year, with a certification of its annual sales.
The Company shall maintain books, financial records, and other compilations of data pertaining
to the requirements of this Agreement in accordance with standard accounting practices and any
applicablc regulations or guidelines of the CCC. All records shall be kept for a period of at least
seven (7) years. Upon request by the Town, the Company shall provide the Town with the same
access to its financial records (to be treated as confidential, to the extent allowed by law) as it is
required by the CCC and Department of Revenue for purposes of obtaining and maintaining a
license for the Facility

During the term of this Agreement and for three years following the tcrmination of this
Agreement the Company shall agree, upon request of the Town to have its financial rccords
examined, copied and audited by an Independent Financial Auditor, the expense of which shall
be borne by the Company. The Independent Financial Auditor shall review the Company’s
financial records for purposes of determining that the Annual Payments are in compliance with
the terms of this Agrecment, Such examination shall be made not less than thirty (30) days
following written notice from the Town and shall occur only during normal business hours and at
such place where said books, financial records and accounts are maintained. The Independent
Financial Audit shall include those parts of the Company’s books and financial records which
relate to the payment, and shall include a certification of itemized gross sales for the previous
calendar year, and all other information required to ascertain compliance with the terms of this
Agrecment. The independent audit of such records shall be conducted in such a manner as not to
interfere with the Company’s normal business activilies,

3. Local Vendors and ¥mployment

To the extent such practice and its implementation are consistent with federal, state, and
municipal laws and regulations, the Company shall make every effort in a legal and non-
discriminatory manner to give priority to local businesses, supplicrs, contractors, builders and
vendors in the provision of goods and services called for in the construction, maintenance and
continued operation of the Facility when such contractors and suppliers are properly qualified
and price competitive and shall use good faith efforts to hire Town residents,




4, Local Taxes

At all times during the Term of this Agrcement, property, both real and personal, owned or
operated by the Company shall be treated as taxable, and all applicable real estate and personal
property taxes for that property shall be paid either directly by the Company or by its landlord,
neither the Company nor its landlord shall object or otherwise challenge the taxability of such
property and shall not seek a non-profit or agricultural exemption or reduction with respect to
such taxes, Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) if real or personal property owned, leased or
operated by the Company is determined to be non-taxable or partially non-taxable, or (ii) if the
value of such property is abated with the effect of reducing or climinating the tax which would
otherwise be paid if assessed at fair cash value as defined in G.L. ¢. 59, §38, or (iii) if the
Company is determined to be entitled or subject to exemption with the effect of reducing or
eliminating the tax which would otherwise be due if not so exempted, then the Company shall
pay to the Town an amount which when added to the taxes, if any, paid on such property, shall
be equal to the taxes which would have been payable on such property at fair cash value and at
the otherwisc applicable tax rate, if there had been no abatement or exemption; this payment
shall be in addition to the payment made by the Company under Section 2 of this Agreement.

5. Security

To the extent requested by the Town’s Police Department, and subject to the security and
architectural rcview requirements of the CCC, or such other state licensing or monitoring
authority, as the case may be, the Company shall work with the Town’s Police Department in
determining the placement of exterior sccurity cameras,

The Company agrees to cooperate with the Police Department, including but not limited to
periodic meetings to review operational concerns, security, delivery schedule and procedures,
cooperation in investigations, and communications with the Police Department of any suspicious
activities at or in the immediate vicinity of the Facilily, and with regard to any anti-diversion
procedures.

To the extent requested by the Town’s Police Department, the Company shall work with the
Police Department to implement a comprehensive diversion prevention plan fo prevent diversion,
such plan to be in place prior to the commencement of operations at the Facility.

6. Community Impact Hearing Concerns

The Company agrees to employ ifts best efforts to work collaboratively and cooperatively with its
neighboring businesses and residents to establish written policies and procedures to address
mitigation of any concerns or issues that may arise through its operation of the Facility,
including, but not limited to any and all concerns or issues raised at the community impact
hearing in Town relative to the operation of the Facility; said written policies and procedures, as
may be amended from time to time, shall be reviewed and approved by the Town and shall be
incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this Agreement, the same as if each were
fully set forth herein,




7. Required Signage

The Company agrees to post clear and visible signage inside the Facility which establishes that
adult-use marijuana is not legal in all states and that it may be illegal to transport marijuana or
cannabis infused products outside of Massachusetts.

8. Additional Obligations

The obligations of the Company and the Town recited herein are specifically contingent upon the
Company obtaining a license for operation of the Facility in the Town, and the Company’s

receipt of any and all necessary local approvals to locate, occupy, and operate the Facility in the
Town,

This agreement does not affect, limit, or control the authority of Town boards, commissions, and
departiments to carry out their respective powers and duties to decide upon and to issue, or deny,
applicable permits and other approvals under the statutes and regulations of the Commonwealth,
the General and Zoning Bylaws of the Town, or applicable rcgulations of those boards,
commissions, and departments or to enforce said statutes, bylaws, and regulations. The Town, by
entering into this Agreement, is not thercby required or obligated to issue such permits and
approvals as may be nccessary for an Istablishment to operate in the Town, or to refrain from
enforcement action against the Company and/or its Facility for violation of the terms of said
permits and approvals or said statutes, bylaws, and regulations.

9. Re-Opener/Review

The Company or any “controlling person” in the Company, as defined in 935 CMR 500.02, shall
be required to provide to the Town notice and a copy of any other Host Community Agreement
entered into for any Establishment in which the Company, or any controlling person in the

Company, has any interest and which is licensed by the CCC as the same type of establishment
as the entity governcd by this agreement.

In the event the Company or any controlling person enters into a Host Community Agreement
for an Establishment with another municipality in the Commonwealth that contains financial
terms resulting in payments of a Community Impact FFee totaling a higher percentage of gross
sales for the same type of establishment than the Company agrees to provide the Town pursuant
to this Agreement, then the parties shall reopen this Agreement and negotiate an amendment

resulting in financial benefits to the Town equivalent or superior to those provided to the other
municipality.




10. Support

The Town agrees to submit to the CCC, or such other state licensing or monitoring authority, as
the case may be, the required certifications relating to the Company’s application for a license to
operale the Facility where such compliance has been properly met, but makes no representation
or promise that it will act on any other license or permit request, including, but not limited to any
zoning application submitted for the Facility, in any particular way other than by the Town

normal and regular course of conduct and in accordance with its rules and regulations and any
statutory guidelines governing them.

11, Term

Except as expressly provided herein, this Agreement shall take effect on the date set forth above,
and shall be applicable for as long as the Company operates the Facility in the Town,

12. Successors/Assigns

The Company shall not assign, sublet, or otherwisc transfer its rights nor delegate its obligations
under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent from the Town, and
shall not assign any of the monies payable under this Agreement, except by and with the written
consent of the Town and shall not assign or obligate any of the monics payablce under this
Agreement, except by and with the written consent of the Town. This Agreement is binding upon
the parties hereto, their successors, assigns and legal representatives, Neither the Town nor the

Company shall assign, sublet, or otherwise transfer any interest in the Agreement without the
written consent of the other.

Events deecmed an assignment include, without limitation: (i) Company’s final and adjudicated
bankruptey whether voluntary or involuntary; (ii) the Company’s takeover or merger by or with
any other entity; (iif) the Company’s outright sale of assets and equity, majority stock sale to
another organization or entity for which the Company does not maintain a controlling equity
interest; (iv) or any other change in ownership or status of the Company; (v) any assignment for
the benefit of creditors; and/or (vi) any other assignment not approved in advance in writing by
the Town.




13. Notices

Any and all notices, consents, demands, requests, approvals or other communications required or
permitted under this Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, by registered or certified mail or by other reputable delivery
service, and shall be deemed given when so delivered by hand, if so mailed, when deposited with

the U.S. Postal Service, or, if sent by private overnight or other delivery service, when deposited
with such delivery service,

To Town: Town Manager
334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

To Licensee: Commonwealth Cultivation Inc,
31 Wendell Avenue
Pittsfield, MA 01201

14, Severabilit

If any term of condition of this Agreement or any application thercof shall to any extent be held
invalid, illcgal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and
enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed
affected thereby unless the Town would be substantially or materially prejudiced. Further, the
Company agrees that it will not challenge, in any jurisdiction, the cnforceability of any provision
included in this Agreement; and to the extent the validity of this Agreement is challenged by the
Company in a court of competent jurisdiction, the Company shall pay for all reasonable fees and
costs incurred by the Town in enforcing this Agreement.

15, Governing Law
This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and the Company submits (o the jurisdiction of any of its

appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out of this Agreement.

16, Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the entire
integrated agreecment between the Company and the Town with respect to the matters described
herein, This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either
written or oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed
by the parties hereto.




17. Amendments/Waiver

Amendments, or waivers of any term, condition, covenant, duty or obligation contained in this
Agreement may be made only by written amendment executed by all signatories to the original
Agreement, prior to the effective date of the amendment.

18. Headings

The article, section, and/or paragraph headings in this Agreement arc for convenience of
reference only, and shall in no way affect, modify, define or be used in interpreting the text of
this Agreement.

19. Counterparts

This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts all of which taken together, each
of which is an original, and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument, and any
party hereto may execute this Agreement by signing one or more counterparts,

20, Signatures.

Facsimile signatures affixed to this Agreement shall have the same weight and authority as an
original signature,

21. No Joint Venture

The Parlies hercto agree that nothing contained in this Agrecment or any other documents
executed in connection herewith is intended or shall be construed to cstablish the Town, or the
Town and any other successor, affiliate or corporate entity as joint ventures or partners,

22, Nullity

This Agreement shall be null and void in the cvent that the Company does not locate an
Establishment in the Town or relocates the Facility out of the Town, Further, in the case of any
relocation out of the Town, the Company agrees that an adjustment of any and all annual
payments due to the Town hereunder shall be calculated based upon the period of occupation of
the Facility within the Town, but in no event shall the Town be responsible for the return of any
funds provided to it by the Company.

23, Indemnification

The Company shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, defenses, proceedings and/or costs and
expenses, including attorney’s fees, brought against the Town, their agents, departments,
officials, employees, insurers and/or successors, by any third party arising from or relating to the
development of the Property and/or Facility. Such indemnification shall include, but shall not be
limited to, all reasonable fees and reasonable costs of attorneys and other reasonable consultant
fees and all fees and costs (including but not limited to attorneys and consultant fees and costs)
shall be at charged at regular and customary municipal rates, of the Town’s choosing incurred in
defending such claims, actions, proceedings or demands, The Company agrees, within thirty (30)
days of written notice by the Town, to reimburse the Town for any and all costs and fees
incurred in defending itself with respect to any such claim, action, proceeding or demand.




24, Third-Parties

Nothing contained in this agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of
action in favor of a third party against either the Town or the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agrcement on the day and year
first written above.

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON COMMONWEAJAH CULTIVATION INC.

Stcﬁhen Bannon fian Vincent&””
Chair, Sclectboard, Chief Executive Officer
On behalf of the On behalf of Commonwealth Cultivation Inc,

Town of Great Barrington

638535v2/GRBA/0084




